PONTIAC

The HEART of Oakland County

PONTIAC PLANNING COMMISSION
Wednesday, August 7, 2024 6:00PM
CITY HALL — 2"° FLOOR - COUNCIL CHAMBERS
47450 WOODWARD AVENUE - PONTIAC, MICHIGAN

Public Hearing Format

l.

II.
M.
V.
V.
VI.
VII.
VI,
IX.
X.

Agenda

1.
2
3
4.
5
6

Opening of Case

Staff Presentation

Commission Questions for Staff

Applicant’s Presentation

Commission Questions for Applicant

Citizen Questions, Concerns, and Comments (Time Limit Set By Chair)
Final Questions from the Commission

Closing of Hearing

Commission Deliberations

Decision (Approve, Approve with Conditions, Table, Deny)

CALL TO ORDER:

ROLL CALL:

OFFICIAL COMMUNICATIONS:

AMENDMENTS TO & APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA:
MINUTES FOR REVIEW: July 10* and July 24
PUBLIC HEARINGS:

A. Application #: SEP 24-007
Applicant: JADC Ventures, LLC/Mario Vano
Application: Special Exception
Address: 225 E Columbia Ave
Request: Heavy Manufacturing, Use of a Concrete Crusher
B. Application #: ZMA 24-003
Applicant: Manhal Hwier
Application: Zoning Map Amendment
Address: 94 Dwight Ave, 104 Dwight Ave, and 95 Mark Ave
Request: Rezone from R-2 to R-3
C. Application: Zoning Text Amendment
Applicant: Mark Yandrick, Planning Manager, City of Pontiac
Address: Citywide
Request: Window Transparency

CITY OF PONTIAC PLANNING DIVISION
47450 Woodward Avenue, Pontiac, M| 48342 - 248-758-2800
planning@pontiac.mi.us



10.

11.

PUBLIC COMMENT

OLD BUSINESS:

C.

Application #:
Applicant:
Application:
Address:
Request:

NEW BUSINESS:

C.

Application #:
Applicant:
Application:
Address:
Request:

Application #:
Applicant:
Application:
Address:
Request:

SPR 24-005

James Pappas, President — Fusco, Shaffer & Pappas, Inc.
Site Plan Amendment

454 Auburn Rd

Amended Facade Design

SPR 24-020

JADC Ventures, LLC/ Mario Vano

Site Plan Review

225 E Columbia Ave

Heavy Manufacturing, Use of a Concrete Crusher

SPR 24-024 (Informational)

Nathan Stephenson

Site Plan Review

148 E Howard St

Personal Services Establishment and Retail

McKenna Master Plan Presentation (20 Minutes)

STAFF COMMUNICATIONS:

A. Planning Commission updates from City Council
B. Next Regularly Scheduled Meeting — Wednesday, September 4, 6pm

ADJOURNMENT:



CITY OF PONTIAC, MI

PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES
July 10, 2024

Page 1 of 11

CITY OF PONTIAC, Ml

PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES

Wednesday, July 10,2024 -6:00 P.M.
City of Pontiac City Council Chambers

1. CALLTO ORDER: (6:02 PM)

Planning Commissioners Present: Sam Henley, Chair
Christopher Northcross
Sue Sinclair
Tim Shepard
Michael McGuinness

Staff Present: Mark Yandrick, Planning Manager
Corey Christensen, Senior Planner
Paul Harang, Planner Il
Justin Curry, Planner

2. ROLLCALL
Four members were present at the time of the roll call. Commissioner McGuinness arrived at 6:48
pm.

3. OFFICIAL COMMUNICATIONS

Planning Manager Mark Yandrick informed the Commission that the 225 East Columbia case
scheduled for this evening's meeting was tabled for the August 2024 meeting of the Planning
Commission.

4. AMENDMENTS TO & APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
Planning Manager Mark Yandrick asked the Commission to move case SEP 24-007 and SPR 24-020
to the August 7, 2024 meeting.

The motion was made by Commissioner Sinclair and seconded by Commissioner Northcross
to postpone SEP 24-007 and SPR 24-020 to the August 7*" agenda.

Yes: 4
No: 0

Motion passed.

A motion was made by Commissioner Sinclair and seconded by Commissioner Northcross to



CITY OF PONTIAC, MI

PLANNING

COMMISSION MINUTES

July 10, 2024

Page 2 of 11

move SPR 24-016 to be directly after SEP 24-005.

Yes: 4
No: 0

Motion passed.

5. MEETING MINUTES FOR REVIEW

The commission reviewed the minutes for June 5, 2024. Commissioner Sinclair moved to adopt
the minutes. Commissioner Shepard seconded the motion.

Yes: 4
No: 0

Motion passed.

6. PUBLIC HEARINGS

Application #: PSEP 24-005

Application: Special Exception

Applicant: Oakland Integrated Healthcare Network (dba Honor Community Health)
Address: 48980 Woodward Ave.

Request: Medical Clinic

Planner Paul Harang gave a presentation providing information on the applicant’s request. The
presentation included a description of the site and the proposed use as a medical clinic, the zoning
map, neighborhood characteristics, existing conditions, the proposed development, standards of
approval, staff analysis, and a recommendation for approval with three conditions.

Commissioner Henley requested comments from the Commission. No comments were made by
the commission relating to the presentation. Commissioner Henley asked the applicant to address
the commission to provide additional information or a presentation.

Debbie Grimson, CEO of Honor Community Health, spoke regarding the special exception request.
She stated that Honor Health has been working with the community for decades to assist persons
living in the community who do not have health insurance with medical consultations and
treatments. Ms. Grimson stated Honor Health is requesting the special exception use at the old
school building due to an increase in patients. Ms. Grimson stated a larger building will improve
patient access to treatment.

Scott Stewart, representing Honor Community Health, introduced himself to the commission and
offered to take their questions.

Commissioner Northcross asked about the timeline for development if the commission approves
the request. Mr. Stewart stated that construction will start in February of 2025 and will take around

18 months to complete.

Commissioner Henley asked what type of community outreach was initiated for the proposal. The



CITY OF PONTIAC, MI

PLANNING

COMMISSION MINUTES

July 10, 2024

Page 3of 11

applicant replied that an ice cream social was held as well as other community outreach meetings.
The most common request from the community was to keep the playscape and basketball court
available for the community. Additionally, Ms. Grimson stated a master planner will be hired to
assist with master planning of the site with a focus on community needs.

Public Comment

Micheal Robbinson addressed the commission and stated he is a board member of Honor Health.
He also has been a patient with Honor Health for over 19 years. Mr. Robbinson stated that Honor
Health is an asset to Pontiac since its services are geared toward residents who do not have health
insurance.

Joy Duncomb spoke in favor of the proposal to establish a medical clinic at the subject site. She
looks forward to the renovation of the building at the subject site and feels the redevelopment will
reinvigorate the vacant building and parcel.

Marlin Para is a patient of Honor Health and supports the expansion of the clinic into a larger
facility. She states that Honor Health supports the community in bilingual services with Latino
individuals.

Regina Addison has been a patient of Honor Health over the past 10 years. She states Honor Health
is an asset to the Pontiac community with many services provided to patients, especially people
seeking mental health services.

Darlene Clark is a resident of Pontiac and asked for clarification on special exception permits. She
wants to know what they are and why they are becoming more frequent.

Mark Yandrick, Planning Manager, explained that a special exception permitis a type of permit that
requires a hearing at the Planning Commission. Special exception permits focus on certain uses
that may impact the city or community and require a hearing to review both the positive and
negative impacts of the proposed use.

Commissioner Northcross stated that he is excited about Honor Health moving into a larger facility
and being more accessible to Pontiac residents. He also stated that the redevelopment of a vacant
building into a medical health clinic is a major improvement to the Woodward Loop.

Commissioner Henley stated that he supports Honor Health and all the important services it
provides to the community.

Commissioner Sinclair made a motion to approve the special exception permit for a medical
clinic facility at 48980 Woodward Avenue based on the findings of fact identified in the staff

report and with the three conditions outlined in the staff report.

Yes 4
No 0

Motion passed.



CITY OF PONTIAC, MI

PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES
July 10, 2024

Page 4 of 11

Application #: SPR 24-016

Application: Site Plan Review

Applicant: Oakland Integrated Healthcare Network (dba Honor Community Health)
Address: 48980 Woodward Ave.

Request: Medical Clinic

Planner Paul Harang gave a presentation on the applicant’s site plan for the proposed
medical clinic. The presentation focused on the site plan and areas of the zoning ordinance
such as parking lot locations, landscaping, curb cuts, and green space. Staff recommended
approval with six conditions.

Scott Stewart with Honor Health addressed the Commission and stated he has no concerns
with staff’s presentation and is willing to comply with the proposed conditions. He is already
working on new site plans focused on addressing landscaping and parking lot improvements.

Commissioner McGuinness asked Mr. Stewart to give a small update regarding the proposal.

Scott Stewart stated that any proposed site plan improvement will reinvigorate the site with
increased landscaping and parking lot improvements. Mr. Stewart stated Honor Health has
been working with the Planning Division to seek guidance on site improvements and he looks
forward to starting the redevelopment at the site.

Commissioner Shepard asked about the applicant’s parking plan. The applicant stated they
intend to improve the parking lot with new landscaping, lighting, and paving.

Commissioner Henley asked a question about the curb cuts to access the site. The applicant
stated that the proposed MDOT plan for the Woodward Loop will change the site's curb cut
configuration in the near future and will improve circulation to the site.

Commissioner McGuinness, with a second from Commissioner Sinclair, made a motion
to approve the requested site plan for amedical clinic at 48980 Woodward Avenue based
on the findings of fact identified in the staff report and with the six (6) conditions outlined
in the staff report.

Yes: 5
No: 0

Motion passed

Application #: ZMA 24-006
Application: Zoning Map Amendment

Applicant: Liliana Gonzalez, Cinnaire Solutions
Address: 25 S. Sanford St.
Request: Rezone from R-1 to R-3

Planner Corey Christensen gave a presentation focused on the applicant’s request to rezone the
subject site from R-1 to R-3 for a senior housing facility. Planner Christensen provided a timeline for
the rezoning. The presentation included a description of the site plan, existing zoning designations



CITY OF PONTIAC, MI

PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES
July 10, 2024

Page 5 of 11

surrounding the subject site, permitted uses within an R-3 District, and permitted uses in an R-1
District.

The applicant spoke regarding their request. They are proposing to demolish the existing
school building due to its deteriorated condition. In its place they are proposing a new
multifamily residential structure with a new parking lot and improved landscaping.

Commissioner McGuiness stated that the property is still owned by the City of Pontiac. The
City Council has issued an offer to purchase to Cinnaire Solutions. Commissioner
McGuinness stated Cinnaire Solutions has developed many senior housing facilities within
Michigan and he supports the development of senior housing within Pontiac.

Commissioner Sinclair asked staff why only one community notification sign for the rezoning
was posted at the site. She felt that more signs should have been posted on site, since the
project site abuts multiple street frontages.

Commissioner Northcross gave a history of the school and stated he is excited to see the site
redeveloped.

The applicant stated that this will be the first development within Pontiac. He stated that
Cinnaire has developed other senior citizen buildings within Michigan and is excited about
locating one within Pontiac. The project will be composed of 40 to 45 units and will be
affordable units. Cinnaire will be applying for tax credits with the State of Michigan to seek
financing for a portion of the proposed senior housing facility.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Robert Bass, president of the citizen's district council, spoke in support of the proposal. He
asked why no conditions were offered by the applicant for the project.

Darlene Clark stated that she does not support the commission approving a project without
any conditions. She feels that the developer can change the use of the project if there are no
conditions approved in the final planning commission grant.

Carlton Jones stated that R-1 areas are the most protected zoning districts in the city. He
feels the rezoning to R-3 is fine but would prefer conditions be set for the project so the
community will not be impacted by any proposed negative attribute of the development.

Mark Yandrick stated there are no conditions of approval because the City feels this is a
strong development proposal and any rezoning with conditions can only be set by the
applicant. And the applicant, at this time, has not offered any conditions.

The applicant stated that the low-income tax credits that the project is to receive will be set
for 30 years. After the 30-year period has ended, the applicant can sell or change the
building's occupancy for all ages. But that is something the development is not interested in
doing since there is such a need for senior housing within Pontiac.

Commissioner Sinclair asked if the applicant could petition to have the tax credits extended



CITY OF PONTIAC, MI

PLANNING

COMMISSION MINUTES

July 10, 2024

Page 6 of 11

another 15 years.

The applicant stated the commissioner is correct, the State of Michigan does have the ability
to extend the tax credits for developers that have obtained the credits.

Commissioner Henley asked staff how long the applicant has to complete development if
theirrequestis approved. He thought the applicant had 2 years to complete the development
and if the development was not completed the previous zoning would be reestablished.

Planner Manager Yandrick stated that is only the case for conditional rezonings. This proposal
is not a conditional rezoning.

Commissioner Northcross expressed concern about density and the risks involved with
allowing a higher intensity residential zone in this location without any conditions. The
commissioner stated that the commission has reviewed many projects for this site, but none
of the proposals approved by the Planning Commission have been developed. He asked the
applicant about the likelihood of receiving the state tax credit award. The applicant stated
that the project will be applying for tax credits in September 2024.

Mr. Gustafsson from the Pontiac Housing Commission stated that the developer has the
ability to develop the property. His company has developed over 200 residential units in the
past few years, all focused on senior housing.

Commissioner Sinclair stated the Planning Commission package sent to commissioners
stated that the building would be demolished to make way for a new senior housing facility.
The commissioner stated she feels the repurposing of the existing school building will be very
difficult due to the size of windows and environmental remediation.

Commissioner Shepard stated that he does not foresee any issues with the rezoning since
any rezoning will only make the site more marketable for any future developer if this project
is not awarded the tax credits.

Commissioner McGuinness stated there are other approvals for a rezoning other than at the
Planning Commission. The City Council will have to review the request to purchase the
property and will be the final decision maker for any proposed development at the site. He
stated that the City of Pontiac via a development agreement with a developer will provide
guarantees to ensure no negative impacts will harm the City. So, there is another layer of
review and approval for any development wishing to purchase city-owned property. He feels
the size of the parcel can handle a large multi-family development. The commissioner asks
staff the max height in an R-3 District.

The Planner Manager Yandrick indicated that 35 feet is the maximum height limit for the
proposed zoning district. The Planner stated many larger developments have been located in
the immediate area.

The applicant stated a review of the school building was completed and the findings were to
demolish the building. The study focused on the cost of renovating the building and
remediation of any environmental issues. The applicant indicated that the existing option to



CITY OF PONTIAC, MI

PLANNING

COMMISSION MINUTES

July 10, 2024

Page 7 of 11

purchase from the City of Pontiac is one year and is based on whether the tax credits are
granted. If the tax credit is issued the project will close within one year.

Commissioner Henley stated that he is comfortable with the development and all the
safeguards put in place for the development to be successful based on the proposed
development agreement and rezoning on such a large parcel.

Commissioner Sinclair moved to recommend approval of the proposed rezoning of 25 S
Sanford St from R-1 One Family Dwelling to R-3 Multiple Family Dwelling based on the
findings of fact identified in the staff report. The motion was seconded by Commissioner
Northcross.

Yes: b5
No: 0

Motion Passed.

7. PUBLIC COMMENT

Kerry Cook addressed the concrete crushing facility proposal which was postponed for
August 2024. She has an issue with the concrete crushing machine adjacent to her dwelling.

Dana Pope lives within the area three blocks from the concrete crushing business. She has
spoken with Pontiac code enforcement about noise and dust control. All aspects of the
concrete crushing are affecting her life since all she hears is loud noises and sees dust on
her house, grass, and vehicle. She feels that the City just issues tickets and does not follow

up.

Patricia Tossy lives four houses from the concrete crushing site. She did not support the
original use at the site and did not support the crushing of concrete at the industrial facility.
She stated that she is starting to get health issues relating to the concrete crushing near her
house.

Mr. Fry lives to the rear of the concrete crushing facility and does not support any industrial
use at the site. He feels the present business at the site isimpacting his life. He feels that the

site is processing industrial waste and should not be allowed to continue at the site.

Carlton Jones stated that Pontiac is experiencing harm due to these types of industrial uses.
He feels the city should not approve the crushing of concrete at Dans Transport.

Jack King lives across the street from this site and has issues with all the dust produced by
the concrete crushing. He has seen clouds of dust, large concrete pieces on adjacent roads
which fall off concrete haulers, and increased traffic associated with the use.

Darlene Clark stated that she does not support the industrial use at this site.

Sabrina Garden lives within the area and likes living in her neighborhood. She supports the



CITY OF PONTIAC, MI

PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES
July 10, 2024

Page 8 of 11

redevelopment of Pontiac neighborhoods which are being redeveloped with new residential
and commercial uses. She is impacted at her home by all the dust from the concrete
crushing and the noise of the trucks.

Planning Manager Yandrick stated that a public meeting for the concrete crushing plant will
be scheduled for August 7, 2024. Per his understanding, the existing permit establishment
at the concrete crushing site is only for a storage yard, not a concrete crushing facility. So, no
concrete crushing should be happening at the site. If there is concrete crushing occurring
the citizens should contact code enforcement.

8. OLD BUSINESS

Application #: PSEP 24-003

Application: Special Exception

Applicant: Designhaus Architecture - Hunter Galbraith
Address: 108 W. Lawrence St.

Request: Mini-warehouses

Planner Corey Christensen gave a presentation that went over the applicant’s request to establish a
mini warehouse at the subject site. The case was tabled by the commission at the last commission
meeting for staff to obtain more information. The site is zoned C-3 District. The building takes up
the entire lot area and parking will be established within the building for customer parking.
Windows have been added to the building and new doors on Lawrence. Staff recommends approval
with five (5) conditions.

Commissioner Shepard asked staff about the signage locations on the building. Staff stated that
signage is a topic the planning commissioner should review for this proposal. Staff generally do not
review signage requests such as these types.

Hunter Galbraith with Designhaus provided a presentation. He stated that a redesign of the facility
occurred after the first meeting with the planning commission focused on removing weeds,
windows, signage and reducing any light pollution within the general area. He is working with the
railroad to seek comment on the encroachment of the building into the railroad right of way. He is
going to follow up with the railroad after the meeting.

Commissioner McGuinness stated that he does not have an issue with any signage on the
north side of the building. He does support the miniwarehouse and does not think residential
lofts would work at this site.

Commissioner Sinclair feels the sighage should only be located on the Lawrence Street
frontage and no signage should be located on the north side of the building. She asked about
the vehicle bays and how vehicles can back into the bays and close the bay doors during
drop-offs. She requested information regarding security at the site during drop-offs if the
overhead doors can be closed if semi trucks were dropping off items.

Hunter Galbraith stated that the facility will have security measures at the site only granting



CITY OF PONTIAC, MI

PLANNING

COMMISSION MINUTES

July 10, 2024

Page 9of 11

access to persons with security clearance. He stated that most traffic at the site is minimal.

Commissioner Henley asks for a motion to keep the sign proposal on the north and south
side of the building.

Commissioner McGuinness, with a second from Commissioner Shepard, moved to
approve the requested special exception permit for a mini-warehouse facility at 108 W
Lawrence Street based on the findings of fact identified in the staff report and with the
three conditions outlined in the staff report.

Yes: 3 (McGuinness, Henley, Shepard)
No: 2 (Northcross, Sinclair)

Motion passed.

Application #: SPR 24-014

Application: Site Plan Review

Applicant: Designhaus Architecture - Hunter Galbraith
Address: 108 W. Larence St.

Request: Mini-Warehouses

Planner Corey Christensen gave a presentation on the applicant’s request. The applicant will
be repurposing the building. The case was postponed to the July meeting for the applicant to
provide more information to staff and the commission.

Commissioner Northcross had a question on barrier-free parking, if it can be provided on the
site. Hunter Galbraith stated that the barrier-free parking is located next to the elevator on the
first floor and any person can access the office via a ramp.

A Motion was made by Commissioner McGuinness, with a second from Commissioner
Sinclair, to approve the requested site plan for a mini-warehouse facility at 108 W
Lawrence based on the findings of fact identified in the staff report and with the seven
conditions outlined in the staff report.

Yes: 5
No: 0

Motion passed.

Application #: SPR 24-018

Application: Site Plan Review
Applicant: John Gumma & Jason Kajy
Address: 805 Baldwin Ave.

Request: Expansion to Liquor Store

Planner Justin Curry gave a presentation that went over the applicant’s request to expand the



CITY OF PONTIAC, MI

PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES
July 10, 2024

Page 10 of 11

existing liquor store. The planner reviewed past approvals and proposed upgrades to the site which
is located within a C-1 District. The planner indicated the expansion will not include any gas station
use due to the established moratorium for vehicle uses. The site consists of a building, parking lot,
and landscape areas. Staff recommends approval with six (6) conditions.

The Planning Manager stated that there is not much area to establish screening at the rear of the
site from the residential area. The applicantis proposing to increase landscaping and parking lot
upgrades.

Commissioner Northcross reviewed the proposed upgrades to the site and questioned the
landscape updates and what will be the future uses at the site.

The Planner Manager stated that the applicant proposes in the future to increase the size of the
building, and add a gas pump, and pharmacy use.

Commissioner Sinclair asked why the setback variance went before the ZBA instead of coming to
the Planning Commission first.

The Planning Manager stated any applicant needs to obtain any variance approvals prior to coming
to the Planning Commission.

John Gumma, the applicant, provided a presentation to the commission. He stated that he needs
to expand the business and will provide interior renovations. He indicated that the gas station is
not part of this proposal.

Jason Kajy, the applicant, stated that he will seek an explanation for the gas station in the future.

Commissioner Northcross asked about the existing uses at the site. The applicant stated that the
site is composed of a liquor store, a future pharmacy, and a future gas station. The commissioner
asked about the addition of prepared foods. He sought an answer if there would be on-site seating
for the restaurant on site. The applicant stated that no on-site seating would be available.

Commissioner Sinclair asked if the applicant owned the property to the south. She mentioned that
the curb cutis split down the middle of the lot. The applicant stated that he did a lot split for a
future development that was not developed.

Commissioner Sinclair has an issue with the location of the future pharmacy entrance. She would
like to see increased lighting at the entrance. And required the applicant to provide more
information on the lighting plan. She has issues regarding how the applicant will access the
dumpster enclosure. She would like to see a tree put in the rear of the lot for screening other than
shrubs.

Commissioner Shepard wished to obtain more information on the exterior cladding at the site but
did not see any other issues.

Commissioner McGuinness does not see any other issues at the site.

Commissioner Sinclair asked the applicant what tiger wood siding was.



CITY OF PONTIAC, MI

PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES
July 10, 2024

Page 11 of 11

The applicant stated that it is a wider and thinker siding.

Commissioner Northcross stated he feels these plans should return to the Commission for Final
Site Plan review.

Commissioner McGuinness made a motion, with support from Commissioner Northcross, to
approve the requested site plan for an automobile filling station with a convenience store,
office space, and pharmacy at 805 Baldwin based on the findings of fact identified in the staff
report with the six (6) conditions outlined in the staff report and a seventh condition requiring
this case to return to the Planning Commission for Final Site Plan review.

Yes: b5
No: 0

The motion was passed.

9. STAFF COMMUNICATIONS

Planning Manager Mark Yandrick gave an update on the moratorium of certain uses within the city
for nine to twelve months depending on the use. He provided updates on the draft Master Plan.

10. ADJOURNMENT

Commissioner Henley made a motion to adjourn. Commissioner Northcross supported.

The meeting ended at 9:29 pm



PONTIAC

The HEART of Oakland County

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

TO: Planning Commission

FROM: Corey Christensen, Senior Planner

DATE: July 31, 2024

RE: Special Exception: Heavy Manufacturing / Concrete Crusher, 225 E Columbia Ave

Executive Summary

The applicant, Mario Vano, on behalf of JADC Ventures, ¢

LLC, has submitted an application for a Special Exception ) )
Permit (SEP 24-007) to allow for Heavy Manufacturing in il 042 Heez vy ManLizeiL g
a Heavy Manufacturing (M-2) district. Although the Request Site Plan Approval

name of the district implies heavy manufacturing is Proposed Use | Concrete Crushing / Heavy
permitted by right, it is only permitted by special Manufacturing

exception and only if the Planning Commission finds Parcel Size 47.61 Acres

that the proposed use will not have any detrimental
impacts on adjacent residents. This request is subject to an approval process set forth in section 6.303 of
the Pontiac Zoning Ordinance. While Heavy Manufacturing is a broad category that includes many types
of manufacturing, the applicant is specifically requesting to use the site for concrete crushing.

Staff is recommending DENIAL due to the impacts on adjacent residential properties. If the Planning
Commission decides to approve the request, staff’'s recommended conditions are provided at the
conclusion of this staff report.

Overview

The site is developed and contains one building, material storage, and parking, all of which was
approved by the Planning Commission in 2015. The site has been utilized for outdoor storage since it
was approved for that use in 2015, the applicant is now requesting permission to use the site for
crushing concrete. The applicant is not proposing any new buildings however, the concrete crusher itself
has been added to the site. The crusher is about 20 feet tall and is not visible from the right-of-way. The
applicant is proposing an increase in buffer vegetation to protect nearby residents from negative off-site
impacts, however, the proposed buffer does not appear to comply with the zoning ordinance
requirements for “Type C” buffers.

Proposal
The applicant is proposing to use the existing manufacturing site with material storage for concrete

crushing. The existing building on site is 13,000 square feet and there is a large parking area to the east.

City of Pontiac | 47450 Woodward Avenue, Pontiac, M| 48342 | 248.758.3000 | www.pontiac.mi.us



Special Exception, SEP 24-007 Staff Report by: Corey Christensen
Heavy Manufacturing, 225 E Columbia Avenue July 31, 2024

The applicant is proposing to place the concrete crusher in the center of the site where it will sit 320 feet
from the north lot line, 680 feet from the west lot line, 1060 feet from the east lot line, and 900 feet
from the south lot line. The crusher is less than 20 feet tall and elevations provided by the applicant
demonstrate it will not be visible from off-site. The applicant is proposing 39 new trees to be placed
along the west and north property lines to buffer the concrete crusher from adjacent residences.

Standards of Approval (Section 6.303) and Analysis

1. The proposed use shall be harmonious with the City of Pontiac Master Plan.
According to the most recent Master Plan, the subject site is located in a district that is intended for
“Entrepreneurial: Industrial, Commercial & Green”. This district is intentionally flexible to “allow a
greater range of uses and site configurations so that entrepreneurs, residents, neighbors, community
groups, investors and other stakeholders might redevelop distressed properties.” This use
classification includes industrial.

Residential Neighborhood

Residential
Neighborhood

Residential Neighborhood

—

Figure 1: Aerial Image (Source: Oakland County)

2. The proposed use and appearance of the site shall be harmonious with the existing and intended
character of the general vicinity.
The appearance of the site should not change from what was approved in November of 2015. The
concrete crusher as proposed will not be visible from the right-of-way or neighboring properties. The
primary concern is with noise. Although the supplemental document provided by the applicant



Special Exception, SEP 24-007 Staff Report by: Corey Christensen
Heavy Manufacturing, 225 E Columbia Avenue July 31, 2024

indicates their testing shows decibel readings mostly within the acceptable range, the west property
line is 680 feet from the concrete crusher and the applicant’s own readings suggest that at this range
the crush will be between 56.8 and 58.2 decibels, which is above the 55-decibel maximum for noise
at a common lot line with residences. Furthermore, staff have received complaints regarding the
noise and vibration on site. The applicant has subsequently provided a narrative that states, “A
noise level reading was also taken from behind a stockpile of material from a distance of 150 yards
which generated readings of 49 dBA- less than the City’s Zoning Ordinance of 55 dBA. Interpreting
the data within the narrative suggested noise levels from behind both processed and raw material as
in the case of our proposal to any adjacent residential properties would be in the 40 3BA range.”
Although the stored material on site may buffer sound adequately enough to comply with the limits
found in the zoning ordinance, there is no guarantee materials will be stored in the same amount
and location at all times.

3. The proposed use shall not change the essential character of the area or adversely affect the
development of the surrounding neighborhood.
The proposed use will not alter the essential character of the area which has developed into an
industrial district with residential neighborhoods adjacent. The proposed use may pose a risk to
future development in the residential neighborhoods if the noise concerns are not addressed.

4. The proposed use shall not be hazardous or disturbing to existing or future uses in the same general
vicinity and will be a substantial improvement to the community as a whole.
The proposed use generates noise in excess of the decibel limitations of the zoning ordinance. There
is a special concern for the adjacent residents directly to the west, but impacts may be felt in the
residential neighborhoods to the south and north.

5. Be served adequately by essential public facilities and services, such as highways, streets, police, fire
protection, drainage structures, refuse disposal water and sewage facilities, and schools.
The proposed use will not be a burden on essential public facilities and services. The subject property
fronts on E Columbia Ave, which is a Type A road suited for heavy commercial traffic. The site plans
have been reviewed by the Fire Department and the City Engineer to ensure the new use and existing
buildings are appropriate for the location and will not present a fire hazard or an undue burden on
utility services.

6. Notinvolve uses, activities, processes, materials, and equipment or conditions of operation that will
be detrimental to any person, property, or general welfare as a result of producing excess traffic,
noise, smoke, fumes, glare, or odors out of proportion to that normally prevailing in the particular
district.

The primary nuisance of concern for this use is noise with secondary concerns. According to the
applicant’s measurements, the decibels generated by the concrete crusher exceed the maximum
permitted at the property line. For this reason, staff does not feel the proposed use is a good fit for
this location.

7. Maintain all proposed structures, equipment, or materials in a readily accessible manner for police
and fire protection.



Special Exception, SEP 24-007 Staff Report by: Corey Christensen
Heavy Manufacturing, 225 E Columbia Avenue July 31, 2024

The site plans have been reviewed and approved by the Fire Department. The site and structures on
it will be readily accessible to police and fire protection.

Summary

A concrete crushing operation is not appropriate for this property because of its close proximity to
several residential neighborhoods. The applicant is proposing a new use of the site without any new
buildings. The proposed use generates sound that may become a nuisance to neighboring residents.
Furthermore, the plans do not appear to meet the requirements for a “type c” buffer, despite the
applicant’s ability. Staff is recommending denial due to the impacts this use may have on the
neighborhood.

Recommendation

Staff recommends DENIAL due to noncompliance with standards 2, 3, 4, and 6.

If the Planning Commission were to consider approval of the Special Exception, staff recommends the
following conditions:

1. All conditions of the associated site plan review will be honored.

2. The concrete crushing operation will comply with the noise limitations found in the zoning
ordinance.

3. A “Type C, Option 1” buffer with a six to eight-foot masonry wall will replace the screened fence
on the entirety of the north property line, and along the entirety of the south property line,
nearby to residential neighborhoods to the southeast and southwest of the subject site,
excluding within any utility easement.

4. One street tree for every 35 feet of frontage shall be added along E Columbia Ave.



Special Exception, SEP 24-007 Staff Report by: Corey Christensen
Heavy Manufacturing, 225 E Columbia Avenue July 31, 2024

SAMPLE MOTION TO APPROVE:

| move to APPROVE the requested special exception permit for a concrete crusher at 225 E Columbia
Avenue based on the findings of fact identified in the staff report and with the following conditions.

1. All conditions of the associated site plan review will be honored.

2. The concrete crushing operation will comply with the noise limitations found in the zoning
ordinance.

3. A “Type C” buffer with a six to eight-foot masonry wall (option one) will be provided at all
property lines that abut residentially used or zoned land and along the entirety of the north
property line and along the south property line if across from residential.

4. One street tree for every 35 feet of frontage shall be added along E Columbia Ave.

SAMPLE MOTION TO DENY:

| move to DENY the requested special exception permit a concrete crusher at 225 E Columbia Avenue
based on the following findings of fact:

1. It does not meet standard ___ based on the fact that...

SAMPLE MOTION TO POSTPONE

| move to POSTPONE the requested special exception permit for a concrete crusher at 225 E Columbia
Avenue until the regularly scheduled September 4, 2024 Planning Commission meeting for the following
reason






















JIADC Ventures, LLP

12935 Twenty Three Mile Road

Shelby Township, Ml 48315
PH 586.254.2040 Fax 586-254-2236

luly 23, 2024

City of Pontiac

Mr. Mark Yandrick, AICP, GISP
47450 Woodward Avenue
Pontiac, Ml 48342

Re: Special Exception Use and Site Plan Review; 225 Columbia Avenue
Dear Mr. Yandrick:

In response your staff review letters dated July 2, 2024 as well as our in-person meeting on July 18™, |
offer this correspondence in advance of the Planning Commission meeting on August 7" for our Special
Exception Use and Site Plan Review of our proposed material processing operation at 225 Columbia
Avenue.

As required in our application, we had provided submittal information which included a Project
Narrative. In this narrative, data was included showing noise levels generated from our concrete crusher.
This data was taken on May 22, 2024 using a handheld noise detection device (EXTECH model #407732)
and approved by the United States National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST) per your
ordinance. Noise levels were taken at intervals from the center of the plant up to 350 yards (1050’)
away. A noise level reading was also taken from behind a stockpile of material from a distance of 150
yards which generated readings of 49 dBA- less than the City’s Zoning Ordinance of 55 dBA*.
Interpreting the data within the narrative suggested noise levels from behind both processed and raw
material as in the case of our proposal to any adjacent residential properties would be in the 40 dBA
range. Your staff review of the narrative incorrectly references this data in their review and states the
applicant’s own data states sound decibels will exceed allowable tolerances.

The City must review a series of seven standards when determining if approval for a Special Exception
Use is appropriate. [n staff review, two of the seven standards were met while five were not citing noise
conditions as the exclusive reason and based on staff’s incorrect review of the narrative. As the data
states, our site will not generate noise levels in excess of those required by ordinance and request a
revision to the July 2" SEU and Site Plan review letters to correctly cite the findings within our Project
Narrative and request approval of our Special Use Exemption application to the Planning Commission
based on this information.

Additionally, staff review requests the installation of a masonry wall to the north and to the south to
meet the Type C buffer standard. During the Planning Commission meeting, as allowed in City
Ordinance and for the reasons cited above, we will be requesting this requirement be waived.

Thank you for your attention to this information. We look forward to the review of your revised letters

and discussing our project at the August 7" Planning Commission meeting.

*Article IV; Chapter 7 (4.704) permits construction activities that generate noise levels in excess of 55 dbA from 7am to dusk.



Sincerely,
JADC VENTURES, LLC

Z

Mario Vano



TO: Planning Commission

FROM: Corey Christensen, Senior Planner
DATE: August 2, 2024
RE: ZMA 24-003: 94 and 104 Dwight Ave, 95 Mark Ave

Executive Summary

ZMA 24-003 is a request by Manhal Hwier to rezone three (3)
parcels centered around the multifamily development at 94
Dwight Avenue. The applicant is requesting 95 Mark Ave, 94
Dwight Ave, and 104 Dwight Ave be rezoned from R-2 Two Family
Dwelling to R-3 Multiple Family Dwelling. The applicant intends to

Existing Zoning R-1 and R-2
Proposed Zoning | R-3 and P-1
Area .78 acres

renovate the property and continue using it for multifamily residential. Under the R-2 zoning
designation, multifamily residential uses with three or more units are prohibited. The applicant is
requesting R-3 to continue operating the property as it has historically been operated.

This item was previously heard by the Planning Commission on May 1%, The Planning Commission
moved to recommend approval of the rezoning of 94 and 104 Dwight Ave from R-2 to R-3, recommend
denial of 95 Mark Ave from R-2 to P-1, and recommend denial of 196 Liberty from R-2 to P-1. As a
result, the applicant decided to revise their request and return to the Planning Commission.

Figure 1: Location of Subject Parcels

Staff is recommending
approval with any
potential conditions
supplied by the
applicant. At this
time, the applicant has
not supplied any
conditions.

Overview and History
These parcels, like
most parcels in the
area, are zoned
residential. 94 Dwight
Ave, 104 Dwight Ave
and 95 Mark Ave are
all zoned R-2 Two
Family Zoning District.
This classification is
intended primarily for
two-family residential.
This zoning makes
sense for the

City of Pontiac | 47450 Woodward Avenue, Pontiac, M| 48342 | 248.758.3000 | www.pontiac.mi.us



Zoning Map Amendment Staff Report by: Corey Christensen
94 Dwight, 104 Dwight, and 95 Mark August 2, 2024

neighborhood, which has developed as a single-family and duplex-style residential neighborhood.
However, 94 and 104 Dwight was used for multifamily residential starting in 1930, the year this
structure was built.

The applicant met with city staff on multiple occasions to introduce their plans and solicit feedback. At
the most recent meeting, the applicant was informed that the P-1 Parking district prohibits overnight
parking and parking for residential uses. The applicant was encouraged to revise their request to not
include any P-1 Parking
districts. The applicant

R-1 removed 196 Liberty Street
entirely and revised their
request for 95 Mark to be R-3
Multifamily Residential
rather than P-1 Parking.

- With 196 Liberty Street

removed all subject parcels
are now contiguous and
proposed to have the same

zoning. The applicant will
need to secure a parking
waiver or variance, and
potentially a variance to
reduce the required buffer
width where 95 Mark is
adjacent to residential.

Figure 2: Existing Zoning

Location and Zoning
Classification
The location of the proposed
rezoning can be seen in
Figure 1 and its location
within the zoning map can be
seen in Figure 2. The
neighborhood is primarily R-2
R-3 Two Family Dwelling and R-1
I. One Family Dwelling. The
nearest multifamily zoned
property is along the east
R-2 side of Murphy Ave only one
block to the West. This block
is all zoned R-3 Multiple
Family Dwelling.

R-1

In addition to the requested
zoning designation being
appropriate, the proposed use is appropriate for the area. There are multifamily residential buildings
along Murphy and further south on Dwight Avenue close to W Huron St. This property has been used for
multifamily since at least 1930.

Figure 3: Proposed Zoning

2
City of Pontiac | 47450 Woodward Avenue, Pontiac, M| 48342 | 248.758.3000 | www.pontiac.mi.us



Zoning Map Amendment Staff Report by: Corey Christensen
94 Dwight, 104 Dwight, and 95 Mark August 2, 2024

The R-3 district does not permit any new uses that may pose a risk to the character of the
neighborhood. The R-3 district does permit boarding houses and mixed-use buildings but only by special
exception permit, giving the Planning Commission control over these uses.

Figure 4: Site Conditions (October 2021)

Standards of Approval

When considering rezonings, the Planning Commission and City Council shall consider the following
criteria.

A. Consistency with the goals, policies and objectives of the Master Plan and any sub-area
plans. If conditions have changed since the Master Plan was adopted, consistency with recent
development trends in the area shall be considered.

The Master Plan’s Future Land Use map classifies the subject property as “Traditional
Neighborhood.” This classification is intended to, “plan for traditional patterns of urban
neighborhoods. These areas allow a range of housing styles and guidelines seek to replicate
Pontiac’s traditional neighborhood development pattern” Approval of this rezoning will be compliant
with the Master Plan as it represents the redevelopment of a traditional Pontiac neighborhood.

B. Compatibility of the site’s physical, geological, hydrological, and other environmental
features with the uses permitted in the proposed zoning district.

The property is not located within a floodplain or wetland. The topography of the site is mostly level
and there are no environmental features that would prohibit a multifamily use on site.

C. Evidence the applicant cannot receive a reasonable return on investment through

developing the property with one (1) or more of the uses permitted under the current zoning.

3
City of Pontiac | 47450 Woodward Avenue, Pontiac, M| 48342 | 248.758.3000 | www.pontiac.mi.us



Zoning Map Amendment Staff Report by: Corey Christensen
94 Dwight, 104 Dwight, and 95 Mark August 2, 2024

The structure would have to be demolished
and rebuilt as a duplex to remain
compliant with the zoning ordinance. This
is cost prohibitive.

D. Compatibility of all the potential
uses allowed in the proposed zoning
district with surrounding uses and zoning
in terms of land suitability, impacts on the
environment, density, nature of use, traffic
impacts, aesthetics, infrastructure and
potential influence on property values.

The R-3 district does introduce some new
uses, such as boarding houses and mixed-
use buildings, but these require special
exception permits which gives the planning
commission control over the development
of the site.

Figure 4: Rendering of Proposed Parking Lot Layout

E. The capacity of the City’s utilities
and services are sufficient to accommodate the uses permitted in the requested district without
compromising the health, safety, and welfare of the City.

The City’s utilities and services are sufficient to accommodate the proposed use. The site has
previously operated as multifamily residential and the city’s utilities can accommodate the
continuation of this use.

F. The capability of the street system to safely and efficiently accommodate the expected
traffic generated by uses permitted in the requested zoning district.

The proposed use of the site is not changing from the historical use of the site. Dwight Ave and Mark
Ave are well suited to accommodate residential and multi-family traffic.

G. The boundaries of the requested rezoning district are reasonable in relationship to
surroundings and construction on the site will be able to meet the dimensional regulations for the
requested zoning district.

The applicant is requesting three (3) parcels be rezoned. The properties proposed to be zoned for R-
3 would allow for the multi-family residential use and the associated parking lot.

H. If a rezoning is appropriate, the requested zoning district is considered to be more
appropriate from the City’s perspective than another zoning district.

The applicant worked with City Staff to determine the appropriate zoning district for this property
and the types of uses being proposed. The R-3 zoning district was selected because it represents the
least change necessary to permit multifamily residential.

I If the request is for a specific use, rezoning the land is considered to be more appropriate
than amending the list of permitted or special land uses in the current zoning district to allow the
4
City of Pontiac | 47450 Woodward Avenue, Pontiac, M| 48342 | 248.758.3000 | www.pontiac.mi.us



Zoning Map Amendment Staff Report by: Corey Christensen
94 Dwight, 104 Dwight, and 95 Mark August 2, 2024

use.
It would not be appropriate to amend the R-2 district to allow for multifamily residential.

J. The requested rezoning will not create an isolated or incompatible zone in the
neighborhood.

There are R-3 zoned parcels nearby within this existing neighborhood.

Staff Recommendation

Staff recommends approval of the rezoning with any potential conditions supplied by the applicant.
At this time, no conditions have been supplied by the applicant.

5
City of Pontiac | 47450 Woodward Avenue, Pontiac, M| 48342 | 248.758.3000 | www.pontiac.mi.us



Zoning Map Amendment Staff Report by: Corey Christensen
94 Dwight, 104 Dwight, and 95 Mark August 2, 2024

SAMPLE MOTION TO APPROVE:

| move to RECOMMEND APPROVAL of the proposed rezoning of 95 Mark Ave, 94 Dwight Ave, and 104
Dwight Ave from R-2 to R-3 based on the findings of fact identified in the staff report.

SAMPLE MOTION TO DENY:

| move to RECOMMEND DENIAL of the requested rezoning of 95 Mark Ave, 94 Dwight Ave, and 104
Dwight Ave from R-2 to R-3based on the following findings of fact:

1. It does not meet standard ____ based on the fact that...
SAMPLE MOTION TO POSTPONE

I move to POSTPONE the requested rezoning of 95 Mark Ave, 94 Dwight Ave and 104 Dwight Ave from
R-2 to R-3 until the regularly scheduled September 4, 2024 Planning Commission meeting.

6
City of Pontiac | 47450 Woodward Avenue, Pontiac, M| 48342 | 248.758.3000 | www.pontiac.mi.us












Il



94 Dwight
Interior and Exterior Renderings

































PONTIAC

The HEART of Oakland County

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

TO: Planning Commission

FROM: Mark Yandrick, Planning Manager

DATE: August 2, 2024

RE: Zoning Text Amendment: Window Transparency

Executive Summary:

The following is a City-initiated text amendment to improve the City’s aesthetics by requiring additional
regulations in multi-family and commercial zoning districts to enhance the window transparency
requirements and restrict blacking out and boarding up of windows.

Staff recommends Planning Commission recommend APPROVAL of this item to City Council.
Overview:

The current code requires 40% transparency but the regulations primarily only apply to businesses
seeking approval to operate and the code does not provide enough regulations for vacant properties or
existing properties to have modified their facades.

City staff are using the City’s 2014 Master Plan implementation strategy:
Create pedestrian-friendly site design standards for all residential, commercial and mixed-use districts

The current blackout and boarding up of windows, where there is no transparency, limits the pedestrian
scale appearance of street frontages of the City. This ordinance allows the City to work with property
owners to correct many of these modifications that do not align with current and/or future goals to
revitalize the City. This also assists the City that buildings are not operating with uses that are not
permitted or do not have proper Certificates of Occupancy.

Staff Recommendation
The Planning Commission is a recommending body for zoning text amendments. The final decision lies
with City Council. Staff recommends Planning Commission recommend APPROVAL to City Council.

|
CITY OF PONTIAC, MICHIGAN 47450 Woodward Ave., Pontiac, Ml 48342 e Phone: 248.758.3000 ¢ www.pontiac.mi.us



Sample Motions

SAMPLE MOTION TO APPROVE:

I move to recommend APPROVAL of the Zoning Text Amendments for proposed changes of the zoning
code outlined in the staff report.

SAMPLE MOTION TO DENY:

I move to DENY of the Zoning Text Amendments for proposed changes of the zoning code outlined in the
staff report for the following reason(s):

SAMPLE MOTION TO TABLE:

| move to TABLE of the Zoning Text Amendments for proposed changes of the zoning code as outlined in
the staff report for the following reason(s):




STATE OF MICHIGAN
COUNTY OF OAKLAND
CITY OF PONTIAC

ORDINANCE NO.

ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CITY OF PONTIAC ZONING ORDINANCE TO ADD
REQUIREMENTS FOR WINDOW TRANSPARENCY TO INCLUDE:

ADD ARTICLE 4, CHAPTER 2, SECTION 4.207 REGARDING WINDOW TRANSPARENCY
REQUIREMENTS.

THE CITY OF PONTIAC ORDAINS:

ADD ARTICLE 4, CHAPTER 2, SECTION 4.207 REGARDING WINDOW TRANSPARENCY
REQUIREMENTS.

A. Window Transparency Requirements. No more than 20% of ground floor level windows of
all buildings located in the R-3, C-O, C-1, C-2, C-3, and C-4 districts may be opaque in
appearance except as set forth in Sections 2.551 — 2.559. Windows in all districts must be
maintained with glass or other permitted glazing materials. Boarding up or blocking windows
with plywood, Masonite, particle board, or other lumber product is strictly prohibited except
in the following situations:

a. When necessary to prevent trespassing following damage by fire, tornado or other
catastrophe for a reasonable period following said catastrophe not to exceed twelve
(12) weeks unless extended by way of approval from the Planning Division for good
cause shown.

b. When authorized by law for the City or Waterford Township Fire Department to do so,
or when the public health, safety and welfare are endangered by the condition of any
such structure.

c. When necessary during the building process prior to a Certificate of Occupancy being
issued by the City.



PONTIAC

The HEART of Oakland County

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

TO: Planning Commission

FROM: Corey Christensen, Senior Planner

DATE: August 2, 2024

RE: Staff Report: Revision to the Approved Site Plans for 484 Auburn Ave. (14-33-205-034)

Executive Summary

The applicant for SPR 23-029 454 Auburn Ave previously received site plan approval from the Planning
Commission for multifamily residential at this location on February 7, 2024. The applicant is returning to
the Planning Commission to receive approval for modifications to the proposed fagade.

Staff recommends the Planning Commission work with the applicant to find an alternative solution to
prevent the long flat facade along Auburn Rd.

Request
The zoning ordinance requires private frontages with no front parking to comply with the standards in

section 2.408. Due to escalating building costs, the applicant needs to revise their plan in order to remain
within their budget. Some of the cost reduction will come from the exterior facade design. The original
design included balcony enclosures and burnished blocks around the base of the structure with brick
around the midsection and composite panel siding along the top. The applicant has revised this design
to remove the enclosures around the balconies and the burnished block entirely. The balconies will no
longer have walls to each side, and the top balconies will no longer have roofs. The amount of brick has
also been reduced. The applicant is proposing a larger variety of siding colors to compensate for the
increased area composed of composite siding. The applicant is proposing to stagger the coloring of the
composite to break up the long flat facade. Rather than the setbacks created by the covered balconies
as is found in the original design, the facade will now be flat but the juxtaposition between the brighter
blue and green composite with the more muted grey composite is intended to create the appearance of
a broken-up fagade.

The proposed design is compliant with the standards for streetfront facades found in section 2.408 of the
zoning ordinance. The height, area, placement, and setbacks of the proposed structure will not be altered
as part of this request. The applicant is only seeking approval for the revised facade design.

Case History
Planning Staff encouraged building offsets when staff met with the applicant in the pre-application

meeting. Constructing a five (5) story building on Auburn Road around where many 1-2 story commercial
and residential buildings exists outlined a change to the

The applicant’s original facade design was reviewed by the Planning Commission and approved on
February 7™, 2024. The minutes indicate the Planning Commission spoke approvingly of the proposed
design and complimented the applicant on their selection of materials and the aesthetic quality of the
facade renderings. On March 22", 2024 the Final Site Plans for this project were approved by City Staff



Amended Site Plan Review, SPR 23-029 Staff Report by: Corey Christensen
454 Auburn Rd. August 2, 2024

with the same facade design as viewed by the Planning Commission. On July 12, 2024, the applicant
reached out to City Staff to request an amended approval for a new facade design. Staff reviewed the
proposed design on Tuesday, July 29" and determined the alterations were significant enough to justify
bringing the request to the Planning Commission.

Amendments

In the zoning code, staff can approve minor changes to a Preliminary Site Plan. However, this facade
change is significantly different than what was presented to Planning Commission, which is why is
deferring this amendment to Planning Commission for their review.

Figure 1: Original Approved Facade

Relevant Regulations
Section 2.408 provides the design requirements for street front facades.

Section 6.207(C) Revisions to Approved Site Plans provides the process for approving revised site plans:



Amended Site Plan Review, SPR 23-029 Staff Report by: Corey Christensen
454 Auburn Rd. August 2, 2024

Section 6.207(C) Revisions to Approved Site Plans. Minor revisions to an approved site plan may be
administratively reviewed by the zoning administrator, provided that such changes do not materially
alter the approved site design, intensity of use or demand for public services. Revisions to an
approved site plan that are not considered by the planning administrator to be minor shall be
reviewed by the Planning Commission as an amended site plan, following the procedures
of Section 6.204 and the criteria of Section 6.205.

Staff Recommendation
Staff recommends the Planning Commission work with the applicant to find an alternative solution to

prevent the long flat facade along Auburn Rd that softens the effect of a five (5) story building to adjacent
property owners.













FUSCO,
SHAFFER &

PAPPAS, INC.
[S AND PLANNERS

[INE MILE ROAD
E, MICHIGAN, 48220
4100  FAX 248.543.4141

'USCO, SHAFFER & PAPPAS, INC.

SEAL

MICHIGAN

PLACE APARTMENTS
LIGHTHOUSE



FRONT (NORTH) ELEVATION (AuBURN ROAD SIDE) e

LIGHTHOUSE
AUBURN PLACE
APARTMENTS

OWNER REVIEW
07.03.24

SHEET 1 OF 1



PONTIAC

The HEART of Oakland County

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

TO: Planning Commission

FROM: Corey Christensen, Senior Planner

DATE: July 31, 2024

RE: Preliminary Site Plan: Heavy Manufacturing, 225 E Columbia Ave.

Executive Summary

SPR 24-020 is a request for site plan approval by Mario Vano, on m

behalf of JADC Ventures, LLC, to allow for concrete crushing at Zoning M-2 Heavy

225 E Columbia. The site is developed and contains one Manufacturing
building, material storage and parking all of which was .

approved by the Planning Commission in 2015. The applicant is Request Site Plan Approval
not proposing any new buildings, instead, they are proposingto | Proposed Concrete Crushing /
use the site for concrete crushing which is a special exception Use Heavy

use. Special Exceptions are required to get site plan approval as Manufacturing

part of the special exception approval. The applicant is Parcel Size 47.61 Acres

proposing an increase in buffer vegetation to protect nearby

residents from negative off site impacts, however, the proposed buffer does not appear to meet the
requirements for “Type C”
buffers.

Staff reviewed the initial site
plans and determined the site is
grandfathered and therefore no
alterations to the fagade of the
building are required.

Staff recommends the proposed
site plan be DENIED due to the
fact that staff is recommending
denial of the associate special
exception request.

Proposal
The applicant is proposing to use

the existing manufacturing site
with material storage for
concrete crushing. The existing
building on site is 13,000 square

Figure 1: Aerial of the Existing Site feet and there is a large parking

\ |
CITY OF PONTIAC, MICHIGAN 47450 Woodward Ave., Pontiac, Ml 48342 ¢ Phone: 248.758.3000 * www.pontiac.mi.us



Site Plan Review, SPR 24-020 Staff Report by: Corey Christensen
Concrete Crusher, 225 E Columbia Ave. July 31, 2024

area to the east. The applicant is proposing to place the concrete crusher in the center of the site
where it will sit 320 feet from the north lot line, 680 feet from the west lot line, 1060 feet from the east
lot line, and 900 feet from the front lot line. The crusher is less than 20 feet tall and elevations provided
by the applicant demonstrate it will not be visible from off-site. The applicant is proposing 39 new trees
to be placed along the west and north property line to buffer the concrete crusher from adjacent
residences.

Background

The applicant received site plan approval for an outdoor storage yard on November 4, 2015. The
original site plan was approved on the condition, “a berm extends along the west, north and south sides
of the site inasmuch as the existing concrete foundation on the north side will allow.” These berms
were added to the site. Staff met with the applicant on May 16, 2024 for a preapp meeting. Staff
informed the applicant of concerns regarding noise at this meeting.

Staff Review

Staff conducted a review of the site plans on July 2, 2024, and provided feedback to the applicant. Since
the site plans were approved on November 5, 2015, and the only change proposed is the new use of the
site, nearly everything is grandfathered.

Items identified in bold below are the deficiencies in the site plan that must be addressed prior to
issuing any approval.

Dimension and Development Standards — Article 2 Chapter 3

2.313 M-2 GENERAL INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT — The existing building on site meets all the required setbacks
with 178.4 feet in the front, 440 feet to the west side, 1200 feet to the east side, and 736 feet to the
rear. The proposed concrete crusher also meets the setbacks as identified earlier.

Private Frontage Design Standards — Article 2 Chapter 4

2.408 STREETFRONT — The existing structure appears to comply with the requirements for streetfront
facades, however, the front fagade is grandfathered regardless. The existing structure appears to utilize
split face block and meets the 40% transparency requirements. The proposed concrete crusher does
not need to meet any of these requirements.

Development Standards for Specific Uses — Article 2 Chapter 5

2.518 MANUFACTURING AND PROCESSING (HEAVY) — The ordinance states that heavy
manufacturing facilities, such as the one proposed, are permissible, “only if, in the opinion of the
Planning Commission, adequate conditions exist or can be imposed that will make such uses
compatible with the purposes of this ordinance and will minimize impacts on residential
neighborhoods.” In the opinion of Planning Staff this request does not provide adequate
conditions to protect the neighboring residents. Staff have received complaints from neighbors
regarding the noise.

Generally — Article 4 Chapter 2

4.202 ACCESS MANAGEMENT — There are no proposed changes to the access of the site. The site is
primarily accessed off E Columbia Ave, with a restricted access to the rear along Cambridge St.



Site Plan Review, SPR 24-020 Staff Report by: Corey Christensen
Concrete Crusher, 225 E Columbia Ave. July 31, 2024

Parking — Article 4 Chapter 3

4.303 PARKING REQUIREMENTS — The existing parking lot is grandfathered and the parking
requirement is not modified by the addition of a concrete crusher. The previous plans were
approved with parking spaces of an adequate size. There are over 811 parking spaces on site.

Landscaping and Buffering — Article 4 Chapter 4

4.405 BUFFER REQUIREMENTS — The applicant is proposing an 8 foot tall chain link fence with privacy
slats and the addition of 39 trees to the west and north property line. The ordinance requires a
“Type C” buffer where adjacent to residential. To comply with the requirements for Type C buffers
the applicant must provide a masonry wall with three (3) deciduous trees and eight (8) shrubs for
every 100 lineal feet. The plans should be revised to comply with this requirement and calculations
should be included showing the required number of trees are provided.

Exterior Lighting — Article 4 Chapter 5

Details on the existing exterior lighting were not provided. It is unclear if the site meets the
requirements for shielding, light intensity, and type of fixture, however, the lighting as it exists is
grandfathered.

Low Impact Development Standards — Article 4 Chapter 6

There are no natural features on site that need to be protected and according to FEMA there are no
protected wetlands or floodplains that impact development on the site.

Performance Standards — Article 4 Chapter 7

4.704 NOISE AND VIBRATION - Although the supplemental document provided by the applicant
indicates their testing shows decibel readings mostly within the acceptable range, the west
property line is 680 feet from the concrete crusher and the applicant’s own readings suggest that
at this range the crush will be between 56.8 and 58.2 decibels, which is above the 55 decibel
maximum for noise at a common lot line with residences. Furthermore, staff have received
complaints regarding the noise and vibration on site.

Standards for Approval

In reviewing an application for any type of site plan, the planning commission shall find the
proposed development complies with the general standards in the zoning ordinance. The following
are staff’'s comments on each standard:

1. Circulation — The site would appear to be sufficient for traffic and pedestrian circulation. There
are three (3) access drives, one off of E Columbia and one off of Cambridge St. One parking lot is
to the east of the material yard. The existing layout of the site is grandfathered.

2. Buildings — The existing building would not appear to present any adverse impacts on adjacent
properties. The use of the site as a concrete crushing operation may have negative impacts on
adjacent properties. The plans should be revised to provide a masonry wall and the required
vegetation to serve as a buffer.



Site Plan Review, SPR 24-020 Staff Report by: Corey Christensen
Concrete Crusher, 225 E Columbia Ave. July 31, 2024

3. Natural Features — There are no existing natural features on site in need of preservation or
buffering.

4. Site Layout and Screening — The plans should be revised to provide a masonry wall and the
required vegetation.

5. Compliance with the Zoning Ordinance — The proposed concrete crusher appears to comply
with the zoning ordinance requirements except for noise and buffering.

Summary

The material storage yard was approved by the Planning Commission in November, 2015 but did not
include approval of the use of a concrete crusher and the applicant confirmed that during the public
hearing that the approval did not include the use of the concrete crusher.

While the structure and layout of the site appear to be suitable for the addition of a concrete
crushing operation, the sound generated appears to exceed the maximum decibel requirements of
the zoning ordinance and furthermore, neighbors have already complained about the noise levels.
The proposed site plan does not provide adequate buffering from adjacent residences. The
proposed landscaping is neither compliant with the minimum zoning ordinance standards for “type
c” buffers nor is it sufficient to address the noise concerns of nearby residents. If the Planning
Commission decides to approve this site plan it should be on condition that option one of the “type
c” buffers be provided

Staff Recommendation

Staff recommends DENIAL of the preliminary site plan due to noncompliance with Standard #4, Site
Layout and Screening.

If Planning Commission wants to consider the preliminary site plan approval after the Special
Exception Approval, they may consider approval with the following recommended conditions:

1. All conditions of the associated special exception request will be honored.

2. A “Type C, Option 1” buffer, with a six to eight-foot masonry wall will be provided at all
property lines that abut residentially used or zoned land and along the entirety of the north
property line and along the south property line where across from residential.

3. The concrete crushing operation will comply with the noise and vibration requirements of the
zoning ordinance.



Site Plan Review, SPR 24-020 Staff Report by: Corey Christensen
Concrete Crusher, 225 E Columbia Ave. July 31, 2024

SAMPLE MOTION TO APPROVE:

I move to APPROVE the requested site plan for a concrete crushing operation at 225 E Columbia Avenue
based on the findings of fact identified in the staff report and with the following conditions:

1. All conditions of the associated special exception request will be honored.

2. A “Type C” buffer with a six to eight-foot masonry wall (option one) will be provided at all
property lines that abut residentially used or zoned land and along the entirety of the north
property line and along the south property line where across from residential.

3. The concrete crushing operation will comply with the noise and vibration requirements of the

zoning ordinance.

SAMPLE MOTION TO DENY:

I move to DENY the requested site plan for a concrete crushing operation at 225 E Columbia Avenue
based on the following findings of fact:

1. It does not meet standard ___ based on the fact that...
SAMPLE MOTION TO POSTPONE
| move to POSTPONE the requested site plan for a concrete crushing operation at 225 E Columbia

Avenue until the regularly scheduled September 4, 2024 Planning Commission meeting for the following
information










‘o
" -
5 T o o Site N
Q
':8 '18 "0 ‘0 E. COLUMBIA AVENUE
0 o7 | 9 ‘0 EX. CHAIN-LINK
Zg | Zo | Zo 0 FENCE OFF—SITE 5
140 40 | 40 ‘0 (APPROX. 8' TALL) < v .
JN | 2N | 3N ‘0 EX. CHAIN-LINK A > L
W lgl léll ‘0 FENCE OFF—SITE o 2
N N N . (APPROX. 8" TALL) -0—0 .
or o= | O & o) .0-0-0-00¢g-0-0-0-0-0 o :
’(h'l U)‘lt m‘!’ o ‘0 - o{-0-0-0—-0—-0 X0 -0—0—0 % 8
¥ - - Qe 0 & = E. BEVERLY AVENUE
%o : :
pd
N (14} o s a
- - o [e]
we | 5 EX. CHAIN-LINK 3 Of |w
6®© 0% o l FENCE OFF—SITE s Zl |2
2 &) Z&, Zo (APPROX. 8 TALL) GENERAL MOTORS ul |y
COMPLEX o |<
0 49 i
8 R R oo o _ i CIVIL ENGINEERS
Wl EX. OFF—SITE BERM TELECOMMUNICATIONS APPROX. 10" TALL f <
gt gt g[: (APPROX. 10" TALL) TOWER o °. — 5 LAND SURVEYORS
a = zl 9. e, @
al | a} g I , o o __ LAND PLANNERS
M - - EX. OFF—SITE BERM PR. 8 FENCE WITH 0 oo~ O 0 O O
PR. 8 FENCE WITH (APPROX. 10" TALL) PR'VACYwS.LATS 7 g—oi—o?/)'— ‘ E. MONTCALM STREET
PRIVACY SLATS N 73y E 2 T O R B R = Location M NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS
EX. RAILROAD+——= X SN
= : : : " R\ R TP PONTIAC, MI 48342-5032
” TS. , B
~
b N 0 | ~ TEL. (248) 332-7931
h | .0 =9 N FAX. (248) 332-8257
Lz 2y .
0 40
d aN ~
JN o NG
| W) 3\ .
3N Qt /7 <\‘|NWLWWVWCY 1
- | O« = SLATESORONXEX.
| ol (l)"t EX. ONSITE BERM | ~N CHAIN-EINNKERENCE SEAL
< < - (APPROX. 10'=12" TALL) ] \ : (ARFROXS BALTALL)
- - \ N NXLEART]
e OF Mya)
- L L (e
SIS IR
0 RAW CONCRETE : W . SA¥ L N
0] STOCKPILE - fo ASON R N
Z}*) | —EXISTING MATERIAL  MIN. HEIGHT 20 ™ S ONGHURST =¥ 2
Ju P STORAGE BIN D L,
l—jl.ll | ~ S ENGINEER [ aJ :
R har G, N0 oS
ov Y Q. 54075 P 8
= ‘ \ /?O '''''' \ \\\‘
N N ~ SIOWY
.:6 v — | ’ S C\_’III Tignany e
p = N N
40
ad | ANy PROJECT
P3N PORTABLE ; .
ar CONCRETE Uy Dani's Transport North -
-— l .
n) > ~ Former MFD 25 Site
-
- - - - B Ny
-— B
[ - - - T
" & ™ CLIENT
"0 B o . .
o0 J ) CDM Leasmg
ZI{, \ b 12955 23 Mile Road
—] -
0 o 3o | RAW TOPSOLL 0 w Shelby Twp, MI 48315
uo v [\ ’ ’ .w
d? Ool g‘_ MIN. HEIGHT 20 Q 3
zy | Zg n) ) § Contact:
0 . .
48 | Jo i CRUSHED CONCRETE f \ Q © Mr. Chris Cousino
u | STOCKPILE
gl 3N MIN. HEIGHT 20’ | 4 Phone: (586) 254-4367
Qv o .
ol ’(:‘)Jt ~ ADJACENT LAND ZONING AND USE Email:
< 1 . . .
- ADJACENT ZONING USE 1n 1Dr rties.com
a e FINISH TOPSOIL ~ NORTH M—2 — HEAVY MANUFACTURING  TRUCK STORAGE CCOUSO@de
EX. RAILROAD STOCKPILE ™~ EAST M—2 — HEAVY MANUFACTURING  GM FACTORY
TRACKS | MIN. HEIGHT 20’ 1 SOUTH M—2 — HEAVY MANUFACTURING  SCRAP YARD PROJECT LOCATION
~ WEST C—3 — CORRIDOR COMMERCIAL  LANDSCAPE COMPANY
o WEST R-1 — ONE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL  HOUSES
g \ ‘ ~ Part of the NW 1/4
N 0 o B PORTABLE Q LEGAL DESCRIPTION of Section 16 & Part of the
.0 o % :
60 O‘C" o? 3 SCREENER i PART OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 16 AND THE NORTHEAST NE 1/4 of Section 17,
| z 8 1/4 OF SECTION 17, TOWN 3 NORTH, RANGE 10 EAST, CITY OF
Zo Zo 8 % Q PONTIAC, OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN: COMMENCING AT THE WEST T3N,RI0E,
0 _113 o s | 1/4 CORNER OF SAID SECTION 16, ALSO BEING THE EAST 1/4 Citv of Pontiac
L_Jd(‘ll o | i 1l T T Lp L CORNER OF SAID SECTION 17; THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF y ’
SAID SECTION 16, ALSO BEING EAST LINE OF SAID SECTION 17 NORTH
3N gt Et L \ A ™ 02 DEGREES 17 MINUTES 33 SECONDS WEST, 116.50 FEET TO A Oakland County, MI
QT Q1 7 ] ~— L INSTALL PRIVACY POINT ON THE NORTH RIGHT—OF—WAY OF COLUMBIA AVENUE (WIDTH
N4 0 ¥ % T SLATS ON EX. VARIES), SAID POINT ALSO BEING THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE SHEET
- - < 2 EX. BUILDING o™ ?X‘;;"F‘{B')-('N';, FTE/L“L?_"; ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT—OF—WAY THE FOLLOWING TWO (2)
g 13,000 SF . COURSES: 1) SOUTH 87 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 42 SECONDS WEST, : :
z —— § 613.50 FEET AND 2) SOUTH 84 DEGREES 15 MINUTES 09 SECONDS Soil Erosion and
WEST, 198.16 FEET; THENCE NORTH O1 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 29 : :
z X : SECONDS WEST, 188.57 FEET; THENCE 171.29 FEET ALONG THE ARC Sedimentation Control Plan
E 9 ~No OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT (RADIUS=459.00’, CENTRAL ANGLE=21
DEGREES 22 MINUTES 52 SECONDS, CHORD=NORTH 70 DEGREES 05
S ™~
” — i MINUTES 26 SECONDS WEST, 170.29 FEET); THENCE SOUTH 87
£ o DEGREES 30 MINUTES 16 SECONDS WEST, 106.45 FEET; THENCE
2 SOUTH 02 DEGREES 41 MINUTES 22 SECONDS EAST, 248.73 FEET TO
E ™~
: ) A POINT ON THE SAID NORTH RIGHT—OF—WAY OF COLUMBIA AVENUE;
-] [’ THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT—OF—WAY NORTH 89
< >~ DEGREES 56 MINUTES 01 SECONDS WEST, 229.61 FEET; THENCE
™~ NORTH 02 DEGREES 43 MINUTES 16 SECONDS WEST, 1221.94 FEET;
]
\ THENCE NORTH 87 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 37 SECONDS EAST, 1742.15
N7 AN FEET; THENCE SOUTH 02 DEGREES 09 MINUTES 08 SECONDS EAST,
J 124183 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SAID NORTH RIGHT—OF—WAY OF
\ \\ COLUMBIA AVENUE; THENCE ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT—OF—WAY THE
— R / FOLLOWING TWO (2) COURSES: 1) NORTH 85 DEGREES 57 MINUTES 36
\ \ 1 \ \ \ 1 \ 1 \ \ \ 1 \ \ SECONDS WEST, 112.78 FEET AND 2) SOUTH 87 DEGREES 48 MINUTES s hel
\—I . \ 42 SECONDS WEST, 316.03 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. Know what's DEI0W
°30'6" W : .
s 8306,45' e f \\ CONTAINING 2,073,784 SQUARE FEET, OR 47.608 ACRES. ca" before you dig.
O {
T n
WELL NO.:
143_'_?7—258—013 \\ FENCING LEGEND REVISIONS
2024-06-06 - ISSUED FOR CITY REVIEW
§ Q Q Q EX. FENCE W/ SLATS
ga // // / ////////////////// ' . 0:0:0 0000 EX. FENCE OFF—SITE
~ O O ‘ /(\ : : : EX. FENCE W/ SLATS
" | T / NSTALL PRVACY /11717 s
. . EX. CHAIN-LINK CHAIN-LINK FENCE
Q L =171.29° FENCE WITH (APPROX. 8 TALL) X PR. FENCE W/ SLATS
T t § = ;«f.g;}gz, PRIVACY SLATS
o™ = ’
& B | orpre 2% p00526" (APPROX. 8 TALL)
0 2 Ch = 170.2¢9' —e
S EX. CHAIN—LINK . L oF LEGEND
EX. CHAIN—LINK S FENCE WITH S 8748'42" W_316.
FENCE WITH S \ PRIVACY SLATS o | N 855736 w MANHOLE
PRIVACY SLATS b3 (APPROX. 8 TALL) S 87'48'42° W_ 613.50 12,78 s EXISTING SANITARY SEWER
(APPROX. 8' TALL) 5 .
= ot 198.16 g SAN. CLEAN OUT
K - . s eansog W — HYORANT  GaTE_vALVE
N 895601 W _229.61 2| — — —— T —®— —— EXISTING WATERMAIN
& S = = . MANHOLE CATCH BASIN :
W. 1/4 COR D N EXISTING STORM SEWER DRAWN BY:
SECTION 16 B. Girbach
T.3N., R.10E. EX. R. Y. CATCH BASIN d
LC.R.C. L.19827 P.755
ULy POLE GUY POLE EXISTING BURIED CABLES DESIGNED BY:
ﬁ E, 14 COR. —_—— — & GUY$WIRE OVERHEAD LINES T. Wood
SECION 17 :
SECTION| 17 LGHT POLE APPROVED BY:
LCR.. L'19827 P[755 J. Lonchurst
L { SIGN : g
e EXSTING GAS MAN DATE:
C.0. June 4, 2024
® PR. SANITARY SEWER 2
WL o007 HYDRANT GATE VALVE " '
_ — PR. WATER MAIN SCALE: 1" = 80
INLET C.B.  MANHOLE
—id L PR. STORM SEWER 80 40 0 40 80 120
- o R v GATCH BASI R ey Py S
%ﬁg NFE JOB NO. SHEET NO.
PROPOSED LIGHT POLE 1677-02 C1




1020 ~1020
1010 -1010
1 P orF-ST: gem T POrTADLE concreTe :

1000 A /}> — /// / \\RAW \ L/ / \\ \ 1000
990 | . —— 7\ \ / \ | 990
S B \ / N / N |
1 o L I

T 980

EXISTING SITE CROSS-SECTION 'A'

SCALE: VERTICAL - 1" =10', HORIZONTAL 1" = 50'

1020 1020
1010~ : o 1010
: é EX. ONSITE BERM P &SIGHT LINE ::

i g (APPROX. 10°=12" TALL) _ / \ PORTABLE CONCRETE / \ 1
1000 : / o ™ : T 1000
990 / W 1 990
b / N L ™\ |
: ' 3 e T i
980 - 980

| Lo70

EXISTING SITE CROSS-SECTION 'B'

SCALE: VERTICAL - 1" =10', HORIZONTAL 1" = 50'

ENGINEERS

CIVIL ENGINEERS
LAND SURVEYORS
LAND PLANNERS

NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS
46777 WOODWARD AVE.
PONTIAC, MI 48342-5032

TEL. (248) 332-7931
FAX. (248) 332-8257

2 "
S ok JASON R.
: 7 : LONGHURST

ENGINEER
NO.

Y
o
'NEER K

PROJECT

Dani's Transport North -
Former MFD 25 Site

CLIENT

CDM Leasing
12955 23 Mile Road
Shelby Twp, MI 48315

Contact:

Mr. Chris Cousino

Phone: (586) 254-4367
Email:
ccousino@deiproperties.com

PROJECT LOCATION

Part of the NW 1/4

of Section 16 & Part of the
NE 1/4 of Section 17,
T.3N,R.10E,

City of Pontiac,

Oakland County, MI

SHEET
Cross-Sections

Know what's helow
Call before you dig.

REVISIONS
2024-06-06 - ISSUED FOR CITY REVIEW

DRAWN BY:
B. Girbach

DESIGNED BY:
T. Wood

APPROVED BY:
J. Longhurst

DATE:

June 4, 2024

scaLE: 1" = 50
50 25 0 25 50 75
NFE JOB NO. SHEET NO.

1677-02 C2




| SITE ’
N _ .
- — - ‘ E. COLUMBIA AVENUE
\ —
- 4 S~ |
B B — T~ \ B o — [a)
EXISTING CHAIN LINK FENCE } ‘ - S — ] - T ‘\ \ ‘ w : ‘ "'>_'.’
00000 0 0000 L0 1 | | | | | | | 3
P e co—oeTe=0 K \ | | | | | 2 s
06 00 00 0 000000 | | | :
r,ox.ogo‘rheéeﬂo,,X'\Of-&—&fjioi /0 B — S - T‘— - \‘ ‘\ ‘ | w‘ “ “ w 8
| R w
| e \ \ \ zZ z E. BEVERLY AVENUE
| v ! ‘ <>( Q
| “ | ‘\ “ z T
\ ‘ \ = [a)
\ | | : <
. o : 0. ENGINEERS
| | \ \ _ 3 2|z
| R I el GENERAL MOTORS gl |
- | : 2| CIVIL ENGINEERS
X | / 3
ZONED M-2 z z
| | . <
| SIDWELL NO.: / —_— z
|1a—17—227—001 \2 | \&4\ y LAN D SURVEYO RS
| | | | A\ AN
| A\ % / 1%}
| | | g\ N\ 0/
| L A RN LAND PLANNERS
- — | /D A\
“ _~ ALL PROPOSED BERM 1‘§ ES SHALL E. MONTCALM STREET
‘ - N |
| | Bﬁ%ﬂ?ﬁ'DﬁDﬁgmH RING, W/ gARK | NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS
| / 2 |
| Y N 46777 WOODWARD AVE.
\ | T ‘ —
— T — N PONTIAC, MI 48342-5032
TEL. (248) 332-7931
EXISTING VEGETATED BERM ol | \ | LOCATION MAP FAX. (248) 332-8257
TO REMAIN (APPROX 10' HT) ‘ w ; i N.TS.
o | ‘ ALL AREAS DISTURBED BY L
PROPOSED 8' HT CHAIN LINK | “ \‘ “fﬁw . PLANTl\N(“B iH‘ EFL PE\ R!ESTQRED‘ “ “ “ “ “i“j“ \ ‘f g
FENCE W/ PRIVACY SLATS, “ | L | >~ “\u = ‘\ WJ( LbW GROW SEED MIX.SOWN. |- H “‘1\“‘%}"‘ “ \ |
TYPICAL — “ \\@’ I Hi‘i‘iowiwvﬂ‘/qs@”r || || B || LT \ 1=
| | . [ | R H B L
- ‘ \ = INSTALL PRIVACY | | 1L g |
|| \ﬁ | SLATS ON EX. | “
‘ | “\ /J ‘\ CHAIN—UN; FENEE\ P T T T N A \‘ “ “ “ “ “ “ “ “ \’f;u‘ | SEAL
[ ‘ < M) (APPROX. & TALL) | | | | L Il ‘
| R 0 I SR iy g,
O R ey GENERAL LANDSCAPE NOTES
- N \ [ B
| ‘ | © | -l U L)l ‘\ ‘ ‘\ ‘\ N T L L U A | |
AW CONCRETE j ‘ o | I gl | ‘ 1. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT SITE, INSPECT EXISTING CONDITIONS
| | .
R | ‘ oo | 1 AND REVIEW PROPOSED PLANTING AND RELATED WORK. IN CASE OF
STOCKPILE b x| \ A T DISCREPANCY BETWEEN PLAN AND PLANT LIST, THE PLAN SHALL
, o | o ! 0 S T S O O B B O EEEEES GOVERN QUANTITIES. CONTACT THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT WITH ANY
MIN HT 15 . = [ . O “.‘ Ottty \‘ \‘ \‘ \‘ \‘ BEEER H‘ \‘ CONCERNS.
AVG HT 25 | | ‘ W o | || I O O A ‘r ‘r ‘\ J\ JF ‘T T | TT““ \ ‘ 2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY LOCATIONS OF ALL ON-SITE UTILITIES
o F & innEEREEERER T R R R R U ‘ PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION ON HIS/HER PHASE OF WORK. ANY
2 e ‘U‘\ 1 L A O AL O B B ] | DAMAGE OR INTERUPTION OF SERVICES SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY
| ! [ o e OF THE CONTRACTOR.
|| . 2 Il l \ 3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE ALL RELATED ACTIVITIES WITH
Lz N o ittt n \ OTHER TRADES, AND SHALL REPORT ANY UNACCEPTACBLE SITE CONDITIONS
ol m g S~ @At rrrrrtrrrrt et rrt ettt \ TO THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT.
‘ ] | “ e o “ \‘,‘ \ “‘ | \ “ “ ‘ “ “ ‘ | | JEEEENEREN ‘T \‘ J‘ ,\r‘r “ J‘J‘— ‘T 1 \ 4. PLANTS SHALL BE FULL, WELL-BRANCHED, AND IN HEALTHY VIGOROUS
EXISTING VEGETATE@,BEBM ) g \‘\‘4\ I ﬁ T 7‘ 7.‘\7 ‘T +\ ‘\ ‘\ ‘\ ‘\ ‘\ ‘\ ‘\ ‘\ ‘\ AEEN Pl U | 5. F?Li?wﬁmsl&??sh?xggé&o BEFORE AND AFTER PLANTING IS COMPLETE.
TO REMAIN {APPROX 10-12 s . L ) L L L ‘ \ 6. ALLTREES MUST BE STAKED, FERTILIZED AND MULCHED AND SHALL BE
\ I - zao ™ | | GUARANTEED TO EXHIBIT A NORMAL GROWTH CYCLE FOR AT LEAST ONE (1)
\‘ . 25 | oe ¥ ‘ . H | o YEAR FOLLOWING PLANTING.
Ir N _ ittty N 7. ALL MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO THE GUIDELINES ESTABLISHED IN THE MOST
| BRI TN EEEEREEREEERRREEREEEE ||| L %\ RECENT EDITION OF THE "AMERICAN STANDARDS FOR NURSERY STOCK'". PROJECT
\ [ N | N \T\“f\ W\ “”H R J‘ J_‘, ‘T “ ”H’ ‘T ‘T J‘ —‘-‘— menRcEEEE *h“ | N 8. CONTRACTOR WILL SUPPLY FINISHED GRADE AND EXCAVATE AS NECESSARY TO
R © | : T T | = | | T SUPPLY PLANT MIX DEPTH IN ALL PLANTING BEDS AS INDICATED IN PLANT DETAILS .
| i ‘ PORTABLE s UL 1NEREBEERRAR EEREEERRR Eadll ‘% ‘[ AND A DEPTH OF 3" IN AL LAWN AREAS. Dani's Transport North -
\ || EXISTING MATERIAL CONCRETE | \‘ | < \ U $ O \ \‘ 9. PROVIDE CLEAN BACKFILL SOIL, USING MATERIAL STOCKPILED ON-SITE. SOIL F MFD 25 S .
‘ I\ \ ! \ SHALL BE SCREENED AND FREE OF DEBRIS, FOREIGN MATERIAL, AND STONE.
‘ I STC?RAGE BINS CRUSHER | “ —_Z—_‘ & | N o | 10.  SLOW-RELEASE FERTILIZER SHALL BE ADDED TO THE PLANT PITS BEFORE ormer 1te
\ Lo \ o il ATt rrrrrrrrrrrrrrtertrrr et “ BEING BACKFILLED. APPLICATION SHALL BE AT THE MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDED
‘ ( “ - “ ‘\ \ —_ — | I ‘(7) = \h‘\ i L L] “ “ N ‘ [ I 2 B I L \f\ | RATES.
“ \ R — 30° WIDE STORM DRAINAGE |—— ‘ AT . \‘T\ Attt sttt rrrr e ‘ 1. AMENDED PLANT MIX (PREPARED TOPSOIL) SHALL CONSIST OF 1/3 SCREENED TOPSOIL,
| \ \‘ | \ w‘ | _ EASEMENT (RECORDATION ‘ ‘\ | = ;’,% 2 \‘.\ il \‘ \‘ “ “ “ ‘ “ “ T O Ll L \ M‘ ‘ 1/3 SAND, AND 1/3 "DAIRY DOO" COMPOST, MIXED WELL AND SPREAD TO A DEPTH AS
\ \ ! e T — K ‘ ‘ I S O O B bl = INDICATED IN PLANTING DETAILS.
“ I | \ N ™ \\‘L L ‘ “ L 5 12, ALL PLANTINGS SHALL BE MULCHED WITH SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK, SPREAD TO
\ l |1 || o \5} I T A DEPTH OF 3" FOR TREES AND SHRUBS, AND 2" ON ANNUALS, PERENNIALS, AND
\ [ [ IS & RAW TOPSOIL ] =) “\r‘\ —— — 1) \‘ GROUNDCOVER PLANTINGS. MULCH SHALL BE FREE FROM DEBRIS AND FOREIGN CLIENT
EXISTING \FVERGREEN TREE \‘ ! \‘ \‘ . | ( — | ] MATERIAL, AND PIECES ON INCONSISTENT SIZE.
\ al| \VE. | Y I R S | 13, NO SUBSTITUTIONS OR CHANGES OF LOCATION, OR PLANT TYPE SHALL BE MADE :
TO REMAIN. CONTRAQTOR\\ : Tk STOCKPILE ‘\ “ | H\ ‘U# — — \ | WITHOUT THE APPROVAL OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE. CDM LeaSIIlg
SHALL ASSESS THE HEALTHOF | ||| | l{, ] W\ “ “ 14, THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT SHALL BE NOTIFIED OF ANY DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN 12955 23 Mile Road
\ iR | i i THE PLANS AND FIELD CONDITIONS PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.
EXLSBT[;EC%HXEREC/;AEEEI;;;?ESS‘\ | AR i .&l ] | | | 0 o \\ ! “ “ 15, THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING ALL PLANT 11€ 0a
[ R | | O ‘ o o \ , MATERIAL IN' A VERTICAL CONDITION THROUGHOUT THE GUARANTEED PERIOD.
5N \ E | | | || 1| % ;' il \‘\ SIDWE lL SNC \‘ I 1 ‘\ 16, THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT Shelby TWp, MI 48315
“ ‘ (| IRRE A i L T4—=17=276—-005 : \ TO REJECT ANY WORK OR MATERIAL THAT DOES NOT MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF
\ \ (| R U ! \ . ) ‘ \ THE PLANS AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS.
\ \‘ ol . ]! | OWNER: >~ = | 17. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL SEED AND MULCH OR SOD (AS INDICATED ON
\‘ ‘ | | \‘ A ‘\ i |/ CRUSHED CONCRETE PLANT p5 LLC | PLANS) ALL AREAS DESIGNATED AS SUCH ON THE PLANS, THROUGHOUT THE CONTRACT C t t
\ | (W AN e STOCKPILE | LIMITS. FURTHER, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR RESTORING AREAS ontact:
\‘ \ ]! I ! | “ DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION, NOT IN THE CONTRACT LIMITS, TO EQUAL OR Mr. Chris Cousino
‘ ‘ o N GREATER CONDITION. .
\‘ \‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ \‘ [ﬁlﬁ \‘ \‘ ! ﬁ EEREREEEN \ “ “ L] “ “ L] ‘\ ‘\ H “ i 18, ALL LANDSCAPE AREAS SHALL HAVE PROPER DRAINAGE THAT PREVENTS EXCESSIVE
b ] | | | 0 WATER FROM PONDING ON LAWN AREAS OR AROUND TREES AND SHRUBS. .
‘\ ‘\ | “‘ iil{ | ‘\ H ‘\“ L] 7\7#7“ H i‘foﬂ*i* “ Jﬁ‘ri\’\ﬁk* R ﬂ‘ “ \H “ T ‘ 19.  ALL LANDSCAPE AREAS SHALL BE IRRIGATED WITH AN AUTOMATIC UNDERGROUND Phone: (586) 254-4367
| T Uiy | oD 1 SiSTem Email:
| T > 2t ‘ ) )
| — < A | SIDwWELL O sino@deiproperties.com
il FINISHED TOPSOIL 15 e sy oo ey T it s L Il | W
il STOCKPILE ipriri el L ‘ 1EREn \ 0 O e S BB o |
“ M 4;‘ L‘ ﬁ z L “u‘ ! ‘Hf‘.F(fTi‘i‘f‘-f\*T*ﬂ*“*\ \‘ | \‘ \‘ TT \‘ “ “ “ ] “ M “ PROJECT LOCATION
Hl Il | “\ ' “ — o4 Nj\ wk I [ ||| | N L U O A L |
\ \/ | ‘ g U | | N T T O B ‘
ALL AREAS DISTURBED BY \ ‘ \' (H! :‘ | | “ | ‘ % \W\ | ‘\ ok Part Of the NW 1/4
ATING STALLBE RESTORED | i T IR |- SEEEEEREEERREREREEY ) B f Section 16 & Part of th
77~‘rfﬂ p ALL BE R‘ STORE ‘\ “ ‘\ ‘“«!‘ EA???SETF}&’:?W’/, p.| 382, ‘U [ ! | | | \h‘\ (@ ‘\ ‘\ ‘\ ‘\ ‘\ ‘\ [ O R A \‘ \‘ “ “ I “ “ “ “ ‘ ‘{ LJ‘\ “‘v ‘ NOTE: (¢ cction art o c
| W/ LOW GROW SEED MIX SOWN | ‘ i 44197, P.406) ) | I p—— SO 1 A S B e e | GUY EVERGREEN TREES ABOVE USE 3 HARDWOOD STAKES .
| ONNATNESOL | AR It (R L N lunneESNARRRR RN AR R RARER AR | 12 N HEGHT STAKE TREES BELOW P REE 4 ASOVE GROUD NE 1/4 of Section 17,
| | { T | | | 0 N L L B | : .
‘\‘ \‘ ‘\ | \‘ ‘\‘ \ | 175 e “ “ | o JJJ,,I;\‘\ - o “ “ STAKE TREES APPROXIMATELY DRIVE STAKES INTO UNDISTURBED T.3 N, R.10 E,
\ 5 | | —r \ _ MID-TRUNK USING 2-3" WIDE 8 . .
| PROPOSED TREES SHALL HAVE\‘ T ‘ “ R i i : . n ‘\ BELT-LIKE NYLON OR PLASTIC TO A DEPTH OF 18" BELOW Citv of Pontiac
| IRRIGATION BAGS PLACED AT ||| \‘ ar ZONED M-2 \ Ltz \‘ b J‘*"\ avirrrrrrry \‘ \‘ \‘ “ e BEER ‘FJH‘*H\ “‘”“ \ STRAPS. CONNECT FROM TREE (TR)EE PIT. REMOVE AFTER ONE Yy ’
| RS l= ‘ [ T A B S 2o e \ O STAKE OPPOSITE. ALLOW FO 1) YEAR. WIRE OR ROPE THROUGH
‘\ ROOTBAL}L‘ AFTER PLANTING IR D PORTABLE ol o \ | /“ “ —H*\*F T “ ‘FT 1] | ‘F B || ]| | % \ ol avisticg A HOSE SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED. Oakland County, MI
| \l | i < N \A/ C T 3 I N R = "
‘\‘ E%%CVTSS?EDA(SD&\IOTN Il:ELliILSLUR ‘ ‘ “ ‘ SIDWELL NO. TOPSOIL “‘ | ““ | \‘ | “ “ Lﬁﬂ wl . “ “ “ “ “ ‘\ ‘\ [ ‘\ ‘\ [ I | v“ “ ONE (1) YEAR. MULCH 3" DEPTH WITH SHREDDED
|| Mlt17—276—005 ‘ w v K A
| Vs | ] e R R I AT R ——
\‘ \ B \ ‘\| EX. BUILDING o zN)T ER:LL' B L‘F N “ \‘ \ Uttty | “ m “ NOTES: AROUND BASE OF TREE.
B B | iV LANT 25 LLC | | I I i e | I I REMOVE TOP LAYER OF DIRT FROM BALL TO .
\ PPt 13,000 SF + ) L P T ;ﬁ\ ‘” H‘\ ‘\ ‘\ ‘\ || ‘\ ‘\ ‘\ | | L Jr L i‘ —“ f‘rF i ‘\‘\9 ‘\ EXPOSE FIRST WOODY ROOT. PLANT TREE TO A MOUND TO FORM 3" EARTH SAUCER Landscape Plan
| “‘\ ! ‘() | | “ i “‘ ~L/P& T T T17 71| ‘ | “ “ “ I “ “ “ Ll I “‘L‘J | DEPTH EQUAL TO THE BOTTOM OF THE REMOVE ALL NON-BIODEGRADABLE
“ ‘ |l ‘ il xL I I\N$TALL PRIVACY ‘SLMLS T T O O SRR L B ﬁ f[ ROOTBALL TO WHERE THE TOP OF FIRST MATERIALS FROM THE ROOTBALL.
‘ ‘ ‘ ] : N © \ | WOODY ROOT IS AT GRADE, OR SLIGHTLY CUT DOWN WIRE BASKET AND FOLD
\ ‘ ON EXISTING CHAIN LINK | | HIGHER THAN THE FINISH GRADE UP TO 6" DOWN ALL BURLAP FROM 1/2 OF
‘\ (“*‘,!\ \ - FENC‘IE,‘ TYPICAL ] *' “ ABOVE GRADE, IF DIRECTED BY LANDSCAPE ROOTBALL
\‘ DM | n | “ “ RNt “ “ “ “ “ ||| Ly N % ARCHITECT FOR HEAVY CLAY SOILS PLANTING MIX TO BE AMENDED PER
BR (‘r“t || Rl N S B ‘T T T ’ ‘ SITE CONDITIONS AND REQUIREMENTS 1
\ N W ‘*‘\K T T B 1 1] \‘ EEEREEERRRER ‘ DO NOT PRUNE TERMINAL LEADER. OF THE PLANT MATERIAL
\ "i‘l’r }‘\ U | EEEEEEEEEEN I O I R A R R DR A R B B \ PRUNE ONLY DEAD OR BROKEN
NG .w"% L | | BRANCHES. PITSIDES. RECOMPACT P BASE 10
\ ‘ P — - | 1k 4" DEPTH
| | Y ‘ - | < G LA | REMOVE ALL TAGS, STRING, V p
| EXISTING EVERGREEN TREES Nq‘\ ‘n%l‘{g e ‘ \D\g\\ EEEEEEEEEEEEEE RN “ EEER “‘\\ | ‘ PLASTIC AND OTHER MATERIALS ROOTBALL WIDTH &
| TOREMAIN. CONTRACTOR || | ‘“““l‘y:w i = | ks EEEEEEEEEEEEEEER RN \
| SHALL ASSESS THE HEALTH OF || iy \iﬁ“q‘h \\“%;%Q RN ‘ ‘H"\ 1 H‘*“Tm \T“*H\‘ BEREEERERE \ R
|| EXISTING EVERGREEN TREES ‘ ot — 45 SZE N ! EREEEE . IR A R 1
4\ AND REPLACE AS NEEDED. \ | | \ T A~ . \ 1 EVERGREEN TREE PLANTING DETAIL
| | - A
‘ N ] NTS
| 1-PG 1l
| |
| | ané wllllat's helow
\ .
| all before you dig.
-
\
\
|
\‘ - REVISIONS
\
\
|
\
\‘ LOW-GROW LAWN MIX:
“ ALL LAWN AREAS DESIGNATED TO BE SEEDED, SHALL BE HYDROSEEDED
| WITH LOW-GROW LAWN SEED MIX, AT A RATE OF 5 LBS/1,000 S.F.
| SEED AVAILABLE FROM:
\‘ NATIVESCAPES, LLC
\ (T) 1-517-456-7245
] * MIX IS COMPRISED OF
o ‘ ‘ INSTALL PRIVACY SLATS 22.8% PENNLAWN RED FESCUE
EXISTING CHAIN LINK —— ‘ ON EXISTING CHAIN LINK 22.5% CREEPING RED FESCUE
. FENCE W/ PRIVACY SLATS | FENCE. TYPICAL 21.7% CHEWINGS FESCUE
Rt LV N SN ZONED M-1 ' 11.8% VICTORY Il CHEWINGS FESCUE
ATION PENDING) | “\ T~ _ ® 9.8% SPARTAN HEAD FESCUE
L 7 N |\ =57 EE 6 %0e . CpOSED ELECTRGAL EASEVENT - 9.9% AZAY SHEEPS FESCUE
‘ \ (R[CQRDA'f\/iN PF;NL\,\NG}i - e - o
\ \\\\ e B & - .
| DRAWN BY:
| i T.3N., RAOE. G. Ostrowski
| ST_WEST 1/4 LINE OF SECTION 5 = JRNER)
‘ = EA ) ED CORNER TO DESIGNED BY:
A 2 (MEASUR
EXISTING CHAIN LINK “ EXISTING s554°01"W 26607 G. Ost ki
FENCE W/ PRIVACY SLATS | \ . USTrowski
.
| T
\ ‘ ‘ ‘ ]| APPROVED BY:
“ “ “ EXISTIN‘JG DECIDUOUS TREE! PLANT SCHEDULE .
| | | TO REMAIN Ry G. Ostrowski
\ \ \ \ || KEY QTY BOTANICAL/COMMON NAME SIZE SPACING ROOT COMMENT
| \ \ \ i TREES DATE:
‘ \ \ \ )y
‘ \ | \ Iy ‘ - -
\ | | | I ‘5 ‘ A AB 14 W phanerolepi 68 HT SEE PLAN B&B FULL TO GROUND June 4, 2024
‘ \ \ \ || ¥ gl N
| 11 | QL 5 : ] '
‘ | | | L | Picea glauca 'Densata o no__ !
| \\ \\ \ | | i \‘ PG 16 Black Hls Spruce 6-8'HT SEE PLAN B&B FULL TO GROUND scaLE: 1" = 80
\ |1/ | -
‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ A | | Pinus strobus o 80 40 0 40 80 1204
I . I a © | 7| wniethe SR B e B —— e —
| | | | I |
| | | | ‘H“‘ |
Lt | NFE JOB NO. SHEET NO.
- 1677-01 L1
















PONTIAC

The HEART of Oakland County

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

TO: Planning Commission

FROM: Corey Christensen, Senior Planner

DATE: August 1, 2024

RE: Preliminary Site Plan: Personal Service Establishment/Retail, 148 E Howard St.

Executive Summary

SPR 24-024 is a request for site plan approval from Nathan m

Stephenson to allow for a personal service facility and retail Zoning Lol Bueiiess ©
tenant spaces at 148 E Howard St. The previous structure on (P-1 Parking Area)
the site suffered a fire and was ticketed as a “Dangerous . ]
building” by the City of Pontiac Code Enforcement team in June Request Preliminary Site Plan
of 2023. The applicant subsequently applied for and received a Approval

rezoning to C-1 Local Business to allow for redevelopment of Proposed Personal Service

the site. The applicant is now proposing a single structure with | Use Establishment/Retail
three tenant spaces. Parcel Size 24,829 Sq. Ft.

Staff recommends the Planning Commission review the proposed site plans and provide feedback to the
applicant in preparation for the September 4™ Planning Commission meeting.

Proposal

The applicant is proposing
a new single story retail
building. The footprint of
the building is 4,900
square feet with some
parking to the east and
the rest of the parking
proposed for across E
Howard St. The structure
will have three tenant
spaces that are currently
proposed to be used as a
barber shop, laundromat,
and banquet space for less
than 50 persons.

Figure 1: Aerial of the Existing Site

\___________________________________________________________________________________|
CITY OF PONTIAC, MICHIGAN 47450 Woodward Ave., Pontiac, Ml 48342 e Phone: 248.758.3000 ¢ www.pontiac.mi.us




Site Plan Review, SPR 24-024 Staff Report by: Corey Christensen
Personal Service Establishment and Retail, 148 E Howard St. August 1, 2024

Background

Code enforcement first identified a dangerous building on site on June 26, 2023. The owner was
notified and encouraged to begin the process of acquiring all the permits and approvals necessary to
bring the structure and property into operational and code-compliant condition. The applicant was
informed he would need to rezone the property and receive site plan approval for the new building.

The subject property was rezoned on January 3, 2024 by the Pontiac City Council. The two parcels south
of E Howard Street, 14-28-104-009 and 14-29-239-018, were rezoned from R-2 to C-1 Local Business
while the two parcels north of E Howard Street, 14-28-103-017 and 14-28-103-016, were rezoned from
R-2 to P-1 Parking. The applicant submitted their site plan application on June 18, 2024.

T

PROPERTY DESCRIPTIONS:

LT s SE LT s T FTHE B
T el TOUHE BT N UE R E

n Sk UNEE

LT 50 LT =T FTIE
e TOUHE BB L UE

" SoEAEE

SE LT 00 w1 OFTHE
Al TOUH ECE L UE

" Sk REE

LT =€ LT T FTE
A TOUHE BB L UE

Figure 2: Proposed Site Plan

Staff Review

Staff conducted a review of the site plans on July 30, 2024, and provided feedback on lighting,
landscaping, and parking to the applicant. Items identified below are the deficiencies in the site plan
that must be addressed prior to issuing any approval.

1. The site plans should be revised to include the setbacks on the site plan page.

2. The two C-1 Local Business District parcels must be combined and the two P-1 Parking



Site Plan Review, SPR 24-024 Staff Report by: Corey Christensen
Personal Service Establishment and Retail, 148 E Howard St. August 1, 2024

10.

11.

12.

13.

District parcels must be combined. Approval of these combinations should be a condition of
any future motion to approve.

More information is needed on the plans to verify compliance with the frontage design
standards. What are the proposed materials, what is the percent coverage for each
material, what is the percent transparency, and will there be any mechanical equipment or
service areas visible from the right-of-way?

Parking lots in the P-1 district must be setback 25 feet from the right-of-way when sharing a
street with residential. The parking area will need to be set back from both Gingell Court
and E Howard St. by 25 feet.

Parking lots in the P-1 district must maintain a “Type B” buffer where adjacent to
residential. A “Type B” buffer is either a six-foot masonry wall or two (2) deciduous trees,
eight (8) evergreen trees, and twelve (12) shrubs per 100 lineal feet of frontage.

Will the second approach off East Howard Street (westernmost approach) be removed?

Will a crosswalk be provided for pedestrian movement across E Howard Street from the
parking lots to the place of business?

Please identify on the plans what color the parking lot will be striped with. The ordinance
permits yellow or white.

Please verify on the plans how the parking areas will be paved.

A Type A buffer is required where the C-1 Local Business parcels are adjacent to residentially
zoned parcels. A “Type A” buffer can either be a six-foot masonry wall with a five-foot
landscaped buffer space that includes two (2) deciduous trees for every 100 lineal feet, or
no wall and a ten (10) foot landscaped buffer with one (1) deciduous tree, six (6) evergreen
trees, and eight (8) shrubs for every 100 lineal feet.

All parcels must provide one (1) tree for every 30 feet of street frontage.

It is unclear from the plans if any exterior lighting is proposed. Schematics of the lights must
be provided.

Photometrics are not required at this time but will be required at the Final Site Plan stage.



Site Plan Review, SPR 24-024
Personal Service Establishment and Retail, 148 E Howard St.

Figure 3: Proposed Landscaping Plan

natural features in need of protection.

Staff Report by: Corey Christensen
August 1, 2024

Standards for Approval

In reviewing an application for any
type of site plan, the planning
commission shall find the proposed
development complies with the
general standards in the zoning
ordinance. The following are staff’s
comments on each standard:

a. Circulation. The site is existing and
there is a proper relationship between the
existing streets and highways and the
subject parcel. The parking plan will need
to be revised to provide parking spaces of
the appropriate dimensions.

b. Buildings. The buildings and structures
proposed to be located upon the premises
are so situated as to minimize adverse
effects upon owners and occupants of
adjacent properties.

c. Natural Features. There are no existing

d. Site Layout and Screening. The site layout is existing and grandfathered. No screening is
required because the parcel does not abut a residential use or zoning district.

e. Compliance with the Zoning Ordinance. Site Plans must be revised to address the deficiencies

identified in this staff report.

Summary

The structure and layout of the site appear to be suitable for the proposed use and there are no
major risks to the public health, safety, and welfare. However, there are some ordinance
compliance deficiencies that need to be addressed prior to bringing this forward to the Planning

Commission for a formal decision.

Staff Recommendation

Staff recommends the applicant address the above items, along with any Planning Commission
feedback, and plans be resubmitted by Thursday, August 15 to be considered for the September 4

Planning Commission meeting.






SITE PLAN
FOR
PROPOSED ONE STORY COMMERCIAL BUILDING

CLIENT

NATE STEVENSON
148 EAST HOWARD STREET, PONTIAC, MI48342

ENGINEER

FAIRWAY  ENGINEERING - LLC

28525 BECK ROAD, SUITE 114 WIXOM, MICHIGAN 48393

0:(248) 938—4902
CONTACT:  MR. MARK MAHAJAN

P:(248) 214—5913

Sl ADDRESS

NORTH 148 EAST HOWARD STREET,
PONTIAC, Ml 48342

SARCEL 1D NUMBER

14—-28—-104—-009
14—-28—-255-018
14—-28—-105—-010
4—28—105—-01/

/ONING

C 1 — LOCAL BUSINESS/RESIDENTIAL MIXED USE DISTRICT

SHEE T INDEX

C—1 COVER SHEET
C—2 EXISTING CONDITIONS
C—3% PROPOSED SITE  PLAN

L GAL  DESCRIP TION A—1 PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

14-28-104-009
LOTS 15 AND 16, "ASSESSOR’S PLAT 25", PARTS OF THE NW 1/4 SEC. 28 AND NE 1/4 SEC. 29, T3N, R10E, CITY OF

PONTIAC, OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN. RECORDED IN LIBER 1 OF ASSESSOR'S PLATS, PAGE 25, OAKLAND COUNTY
RECORDS.

7733 SQ.FT. / 0.1775 AC + AS SURVEYED

14-28-233-018

LOT 14, "ASSESSOR'S PLAT 257, PARTS OF THE NW 1/4 SEC. 28 AND NE 1/4 SEC. 29, T3N, R10E, CITY OF PONTIAC,
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN. RECORDED IN LIBER 1 OF ASSESSOR'S PLATS, PAGE 25, OAKLAND COUNTY RECORDS.
5974 SQ.FT / 0.1371 AC + AS SURVEYED

14-28-103-016

LOT 10, "ASSESSOR’S PLAT 24", PARTS OF THE SW 1/4 SEC. 21 AND NW 1/4 SEC. 28, T3N, R10E, CITY OF PONTIAC,
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN. RECORDED IN LIBER 1 OF ASSESSOR'S PLATS, PAGE 25, OAKLAND COUNTY RECORDS.
5585 SQ.FT. / 0.1282 AC + AS SURVEYED

4-28-1035-017

LOT 9, "ASSESSOR'S PLAT 24", PARTS OF THE SW 1/4 SEC. 21 AND NW 1/4 SEC. 28, T3N, R10E, CITY OF PONTIAC,
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN. RECORDED IN LIBER 1 OF ASSESSOR'S PLATS, PAGE 25, OAKLAND COUNTY RECORDS.

5685 / 0.1305 AC + AS SURVEYED

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

BEARINGS HEREON BASED ON THE MICHIGAN STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83(2011) SOUTH
ZONE, ALL DISTANCES FIELD MEASURED.

FEMA NOTE:

SUBJECT PARCELS LIE IN ZONE X — AREAS OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD

FIRM PANEL 26125C0368F, EFFECTIVE DATE 09/29/2006

DATE ISSUE BY | DATE ISSUE BY | PROJECT DATE DATE  |CKD. BY [DATE S toms | JOB No. 5 1 1015
PROPOSED COMMERCIAL BUILDING = NXIRWA Y ENGINEFERING 1 C DRAWN B ORE YoU DIG COVER SHEET —
148 EAST HOWARD STREET LAND DEVELOPMENT — STRUCTURAL — GEOTECH DESIGN . CALL MISS DIG C*W
PONTIAC, MI 48342 28525 BECK ROAD, SUITE 114 WIXOM, Ml 48393—4743 800-482-7171
P: (248) 214-5913 SECTION 1 T— 2—-N. R—4 —E. ( TOLL FREE ) SHEET1 OF 3




@2023 DAVID WHITE LAND SURVEYING PLLC

+c§§)

/ - -95°
UTILITY (g~ Cas \ &
POLE ‘o= — Gas

EXISTING
RESIDENCE
#132

FLR—959.1

~116= -

116> LOT 14
| 14-29-233-018,
/

SAN. MH
RIM—959.96
/ 8"N/S—953.8

EXISTING
RESIDENCE

#12

»
i \
h ~65¢ o
h \ &%/ &
\ e
INLET S T o K .
_ S~ ~ 8
RIM—-957.35 ¥ . Y <. o
12°N—953.4 %C)/' T~ o
127S—953.3 T~ &7
19"NW—953.5 LOT 11 s o /
A® 5

& ~
SITE BENCHMARK &
BENCHTIE IN U.P. &
959.51 (NAVD88) &
(OQ
m &
I\. % \*Q’\
Os° SN @
. o
ég ?\Jr\\
:II (©) 8 & ™~ i
LLI g \ © \
D L>LI @‘b' | \
Oz§- |
Z o .
n (93 , ;;.). f\% \
© 2 | ~~LoT 10 K ] : -
- , e —28— — o o |
> S 14-28-103-016 . -
W 24” MAPLE
TW.15” BIRCI-.|. :
: |
GARAGE ‘
. ~ EXISTING
RIM--954.26 . FLR=955.3  cESIDENCE
RIM—954.26 RESI \
8"N/E/W—948.4 gaos
ASPHALT o
LOT 8
< TS g |
ANLET 58. & : o \ o/ /
RIM—953.41 . i = Gas & 956 K & /
NO VIS. PIPE . . A Iz I~ / y
— p & /
OOXUTILTY . e — P _
RECS \POLE comB. MH "B = 7 — v/
o - RIM—953.99 S
@ 187E/W-949.35 & ~/ o
CURg~ — - 8"WTR E/W 950.7/PIPE / \
COMB. MH "A” 7
RIM—953.77

12”N.—951.0
10”NE.—950.5
18”E.—950.3
15"W.—950.4
10"NW.—950.5

(,3?3@
R

n

14—-28-104-009

~ [ TRAFFIC:, &3
- | CABINET
S~ | VAULT

EXCAVATED

| <
r AN
6
N o
\ N P ~ a; K
~N < - 7
| S
LOT 13 oY
<+ N s
™M &
o™ A2
\ I n P
Q’@N B ~.
' / - EXISTING
\ RESIDENCE
954 T | ’// #365
Q .7 i~ FLR-955.4
= P o
| : L
5 7 UTILITY | ~~
\ [ o POLE ~__
[ @ | ~
qbb(‘}lb | ,io/ ojf)q/ /FIP /
.\t —‘A g 9 ” o, ~ 4
| STL FENCE N87°28'46 Eé,;ﬁ 36‘5;.. A/ LOT 18
) N\ 7 .
9 N / - / /.’/00" } f \ ©
© LOT 14 N [ \ » SV
93"" / . \ +°.t
9 ./ 0 LoTie \
cabbb+ 3 / 2 ‘XN?
/ ] go)’\ib ‘ - o e —_—— — — — — - 77?9[/77
/7 N

PROPERTY DESCRIPTIONS:

14—28-104-009
LOTS 15 AND 16, "ASSESSOR'S PLAT 25", PARTS OF THE NW 1/4 SEC. 28 AND NE
1/4 SEC. 29, T3N, R10E, CITY OF PONTIAC, OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN.

RECORDED IN LIBER 1 OF ASSESSOR’S PLATS, PAGE 25, OAKLAND COUNTY
RECORDS.

7733 SQ.FT. / 0.1775 AC £ AS SURVEYED

14—-28-233-018
LOT 14, "ASSESSOR’S PLAT 257, PARTS OF THE NW 1/4 SEC. 28 AND NE 1/4
SEC. 29, T3N, R10E, CITY OF PONTIAC, OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN. RECORDED IN

LIBER 1 OF ASSESSOR’'S PLATS, PAGE 25, OAKLAND COUNTY RECORDS.

5974 SQ.FT / 0.1371 AC £ AS SURVEYED

14—-28-103-016
LOT 10, "ASSESSOR’S PLAT 24", PARTS OF THE SW 1/4 SEC. 21 AND NW 1/4
SEC. 28, T3N, R10E, CITY OF PONTIAC, OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN. RECORDED IN

LIBER 1 OF ASSESSOR’S PLATS, PAGE 25, OAKLAND COUNTY RECORDS.

5585 SQ.FT. / 0.1282 AC £+ AS SURVEYED

4-28-103-017

LOT 9, "ASSESSOR’S PLAT 24", PARTS OF THE SW 1/4 SEC. 21 AND NW 1/4 SEC.
28, T3N, R10E, CITY OF PONTIAC, OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN. RECORDED IN LIBER
1 OF ASSESSOR’'S PLATS, PAGE 25, OAKLAND COUNTY RECORDS.

5685 / 0.1305 AC £ AS SURVEYED

LINETYPE LEGEND

_—— — — WATERMAIN
_ Y - — SANITARY SEWER

_—- Y - - — STORM SEWER

GAS GAS GAS MAIN
_———— — UG TELCOMM
———————— UG ELECTRIC

o —— 899 T —— MINOR CONTOUR

_ —700— — T MAJOR CONTOUR

FENCE LINE

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

BEARINGS HEREON BASED ON THE MICHIGAN STATE PLANE COORDINATE
SYSTEM, NAD83(2011) SOUTH ZONE, ALL DISTANCES FIELD MEASURED.

FEMA NOTE:
SUBJECT PARCELS LIE IN ZONE X — AREAS OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD

FIRM PANEL 26125C0368F, EFFECTIVE DATE 09/29/2006

UNDERGROUND UTILITY INFORMATION AS SHOWN WAS
GATHERED IN PART FROM FIELD OBSERVATION AND IN
PART FROM RECORDS OF THE VARIOUS UTILITY
COMPANIES AND/OR MUNICIPAL RECORDS. NO
GUARANTEE IS GIVEN OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
ACCURACY AND/OR COMPLETENESS THEREOF.

CALL MISS-DIG (800) 482—-7171 OR 811 AT LEAST
72 HOURS BEFORE COMMENCING ANY EXCAVATION

PROFESSIONAL

0 20 40 60 SURVEYOR

t_:i:i |
SCALE: 1 INCH = 20 FEET

REVISION A

03/19/24 | REVISED SANITARY/WATER/STORM LINEWORK

06,/03/24 | REVISED/ADDED SEWER INVERTS

L
<
wnla
pd
o
vl
o |2l <
ol
% =
b0}
< |:_’5 n
o <2,
ODOOO
— O L O
<n 4o X
27253
028000')8
N o2 =
>
5 Yz
Q =
Q< =
=55 &
]
,_]<<r Q
Al Y Z =
l\g< CU
bDonE
cls =z 3 2
Dgza%‘o
— | O wnn
Slo 8- @
m.mﬁh
=le X 5§ 2
c|ls° 0 =
I|[F =8
|5 2 5
@OE’?}
- = @«
e | ©O 1B O W
S|Ez T @
on
Sz @
S|l @™ !
S22 F
Alxn I ~
z
(@]
»
zZ
=
4
2 b
0w
Y
c 2
o
L
@
o
< -
| < o
o NN — N
o|w|o
OO =
<t MMIOoOl = | O
NOO| v v v | X
o
s 8@ g
LIl
o'<T:'£'-;-'Io:|:
S Aakiclnnlo
OO
Ov— v +—
7777
> MMM
(L OMmoo
>\—C\]\—\—
D:IIII
00 O» 00 0O
D NNNN
(/)IIII
<<+ <+ <
O SRS
I o
D_><
<<
xr =
(Do-
O 5
D_D
S =z
X
<C
@)
c-2

SHEET
1 OF 1



fairway53
Textbox
C-2


PROPERTY DESCRIPTIONS:

14-28-104-009
LOTS 15 AND 16, "ASSESSOR'S PLAT 25", PARTS OF THE NW 1/4 SEC. 28 AND NE 1/4 SEC. 29, T3N, R10E, CITY OF
PONTIAC, OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN. RECORDED IN LIBER 1 OF ASSESSOR'S PLATS, PAGE 25, OAKLAND COUNTY

RECORDS.

7733 SQ.FT. / 0.1775 AC + AS SURVEYED

14-28-235-018
LOT 14, "ASSESSOR'S PLAT 25", PARTS OF THE NW 1/4 SEC. 28 AND NE 1/4 SEC. 29, T3N, R10E, CITY OF PONTIAC,

OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN. RECORDED IN LIBER 1 OF ASSESSOR’'S PLATS, PAGE 25, OAKLAND COUNTY RECORDS.
0 10 20

5974 SQ.FT / 0.1371 AC £ AS SURVEYED
1 inch = 20 ft.

GRAPHIC SCALE

14-28-103-016
( IN FEET )

LOT 10, "ASSESSOR'S PLAT 24", PARTS OF THE SW 1/4 SEC. 21 AND NW 1/4 SEC. 28, T3N, R10E, CITY OF PONTIAC,
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN. RECORDED IN LIBER 1 OF ASSESSOR'S PLATS, PAGE 25, OAKLAND COUNTY RECORDS.

5585 SQ.FT. / 0.1282 AC + AS SURVEYED

4-28-105-017
LOT 9, "ASSESSOR’S PLAT 24", PARTS OF THE SW 1/4 SEC. 21 AND NW 1/4 SEC. 28, T3N, R10E, CITY OF PONTIAC,
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN. RECORDED IN LIBER 1 OF ASSESSOR'S PLATS, PAGE 25, OAKLAND COUNTY RECORDS.

SHTeE DATA

TAX ID  NUMBERS:
4—28-104-009
14—-28-255-018
14—-28-103-016
4—28-103-017/

ZONING: R—=2 TWO FAMILY AND TERRACE FAMILY DWELLING

5685 / 0.1305 AC + AS SURVEYED

PROPOSED : C—0 COMMERCIAL/OFFICE BUILDING
P—1 PARKING ACROSS THE STREET ON SEPARATE PARCEL
PARCEL AREA: BUILDING SITE : 0.31 AC
PARKING SITE : 0.26 AC
9. TOTAL : 0.57 AC
o AREA OF DEVELOPMENT: 0.57 AC
BUILDING AREA/COVERAGE: 4900 sq ft
AREA OF PAVEMENT: 8443 SF (0.20 AC)
= PARKING PROVIDED — 24 SPACES (INCL 4 HANDICAP)
k. SETBACKS
& REQUIRED FOR C—1 PROVIDED
— . FRONT 8 FT FRONT 8 FT
Y~ SIDE 10 FT SIDE 5.2° FT (VARIANCE IS REQUIRED)
= REAR 20 FT REAR 36 FT
ﬁ/'/’—/
SP
\ - AN
&) &w’
= | XS
SR 0%t
& L] P< XXX
3 A |5 kXXX
NP o 2%%er
AN & = JF PO
TR
AN (o %%
IR = R sdecess
- 2l B felelel!
- 20 9%
O “SPAN
[@N]
\ 5
R =4
N %ﬁ / _‘
< |/
S s
\ S ﬂ.{
/
.8 /
N R
TS _— o P \\\g
e > ‘|I:‘i!§"
. / \
/ ,/ \ \ o
DATE ISSUE BY | DATE ISSUE BY | PROJECT DATE 5-12-24 | CKD. BY |DATE o¢ 72 HOURS | JOB No. 54-1015
3 WORKING DAYS —
SROPOSED COMMERLIAL BUILDING - AIRWAY ENGINEERING L C DRAWN  MDM Q. VA BEFORE YOU DIG SITE PLAN
148 EAST HOWARD STREET LAND DEVELOPMENT — STRUCTURAL — GEOTECH DESIGN MDM ( ] ® CALL MISS DIG SHEET C L 3
PONTIAC, Ml 48342 28525 BECK ROAD, SUITE 114 WIXOM, Ml 48393—4743 ..‘. 800—-482-7171 *
P:(248) 214-5913 SECTION 1 T— 2-N. R—4 —E. ( TOLL FREE ) SHEET 3 OF 3




LANDSCAPE DEVELOPMENT NOTES:

PLANTING

1. Installation of all plant material shall be in accordance with the latest edition of the
American Association of Nurserymen Standards for Nursery Stock and with the
specifications set forth by the City of Pontiac, Michigan.

2. The plant materials shall conform to the type stated on the plant list. Sizes shall
be the minimum stated on the plant list or larger. All measurements shall be in
accordance with the latest edition of the American Association of Nurserymen
Standards for Nursery Stock.

3. The plant material shall be nursery grown and inspected by the Owner's

representative before planting. The Owner's representative reserves the right to

reject any plant material at any time.

Plants designated "B&B" shall be balled and burlapped with firm balls of earth.

Dig shrub pits one foot (1') larger than the shrub rootball, tree pits three (3) times

the width of the tree rootball and backfill with one (1) part topsoil and one (1) part

soil from excavated pit. Plant trees and shrubs at the same grade level at which
they were planted at the nursery. If wet, clay soils are evident, plant trees and
shrubs slightly higher.

6. The Contractor is responsible for planting the materials at the correct grades and
spacing. The plants shall be oriented to give the best appearance.

7. When the plant has been properly set, the pit shall be backfilled with the topsaoil
mixture, gradually filling, patting, and settling with water.

8. Trees in lawn areas to have a four foot (4') circle of mulch, four inches (4') deep,
and three inches (3") away from the trunk. Shrub beds are to be mulched with
shredded bark mulch to a minimum depth of four inches (4"). Only natural color
shredded hardwood bark mulch will be accepted.

9. Remove all twine, wire, and burlap from the top one third (1/3) of tree and shrub
root balls and from tree trunks. Remove all non-biodegradable material such as
plastic or nylon completely from branches and stems.

10.All plant materials shall be pruned and injuries repaired. The amount of pruning
shall be limited to the removal of dead or injured limbs and to compensate for the
loss of roots from transplanting. Cuts should be flush, leaving no stubs. DO
NOT apply tree paint to freshly cut wounds. Shrubs along the site perimeter shall
be allowed to grow together in a natural form.

11.0rganic, friable topsoil shall be evenly distributed and fine graded over all areas
to receive lawns at uniform depth of four inches (4") after settlement.

12.All lawn areas shall be seeded with a Grade A Kentucky Blue Grass blend over
the topsoil. Existing lawn in generally good condition but with bare, sparse, or
weedy areas must be renovated by filling in low areas, raking, overseeding, and
top dressing all sparse and bare spots and continuing with a weed and feed
program.

13.All plantings shall be completed within three (3) months, and no later than
November 30, from the date of issuance of a certificate of occupancy if such
certificate is issued during the April1 thru September 30 period; if the certificate
is issued during the October 1 thru March 31 period, the planting shall be
completed no later than the ensuing May 31; plantings shall thereafter be
reasonably maintained, including permanence and health of plant materials to
provide a screen to abutting properties and including the absence of weeds and
refuse.

14.Backfill directly behind all curbs and along sidewalks and compact to the top of
curbs or walk to support vehicle and pedestrian weight without settling.

15.All landscape areas, especially parking lot islands and landscape beds next to
buildings shall be excavated of all building materials and poor soils to a depth of
twelve inches to eighteen inches (12"-18") and backfilled with good,
medium-textured planting soil (loam or light yellow clay loam). Add four inches to
six inches (4"-6") of topsoil over the fill material and crown a minimum of six
inches (6") above the top of curbs and/or walks after earth settling unless
otherwise noted on the landscape plan.

16.Conversion of all asphalt and gravel areas to landscape planting beds shall be
done in the following manner: a. Remove all asphalt, gravel, and compacted
earth to a depth of six inches to eighteen inches (6"-18") depending on the depth
of the sub base and dispose of off site; b. Call the City for an inspection prior to
backfilling; c. Replace excavated material with good, medium-textured planting
soil (loam or light yellow clay loam) to a minimum of two inches (2") above the
top of the curb and sidewalk, add four inches to six inches (4"-6") of topsoil and
crown to a minimum of six inches (6") above the adjacent curb and walk after
earth settling, unless otherwise noted on the landscape plan.

If conversion from asphalt to landscape occurs in or between an existing
landscape area(s), replace excavated material from four inches to six inches
(4"-6") below adjacent existing grade with good, medium-textured planting soll
(loam or light yellow clay loam) and add four inches to six inches (4"-6") of topsoil
to meet existing grades after earth settling.

17.Edging shall consist of Ryerson Steel edging or approved equivalent.

18.Elevate the rootballs of Yew shrubs to allow for better drainage.

o s

NOTES:

MATERIAL

1. Required landscape material shall satisfy the criteria of the American
Association of Nurserymen Standards for Nursery Stock and be: a. Nursery
grown; b. State Department of Agriculture inspected; c. No. 1 grade material
with a straight, unscarred trunk, and well-developed uniform crown (park
grade trees will not be accepted); d. Staked, wrapped, watered, and
mulched according to the details provided; and e. Guaranteed for one (1)
year.

2. Topsoil shall be friable, fertile soil of clayloam character containing at least
five percent (5%) but not more than twenty percent (20%) by weight of
organic matter with a pH range between 6.0 and 7.0. The topsoil shall be
free from clay lumps, coarse sand, plant roots, sticks, and other foreign
materials.

3. The seed mixture shall consist of the following types and proportions:
Kentucky Blue Grass blend "Baron/Sheri/Adelphi" @ sixty percent (60%),
Chewing Fescue @ twenty-five percent (25%), Creeping Red Fescue @ ten
percent (10%), and Perennial Rye Grass @ five percent (5%). Weed
content shall not exceed one percent (1%). The mix shall be applied at a
rate of 200 pounds per acre.

4. Sod shall be two (2) year old "Baron/Sheri/Adelphi" Kentucky Blue Grass

blend grown in a sod nursery on loam soil.

Proposed perennials shall be full, well-rooted plants.

Callery Pear (Pyrus calleryana) and Norway Maple (Acer platanoides) shall

not be substituted for any tree species in the plant list. Contact the

Landscape Architect for acceptable plant substitutions.

GENERAL

1. Do not plant deciduous or evergreen trees directly over utility lines or under
overhead wires. Maintain a six foot (6') distance from the centerline of
utilities and twenty feet (20') from the centerline of overhead wires for
planting holes. Call MISS DIG forty-eight (48) hours prior to landscape
construction for field location of utility lines.

2. The Contractor agrees to guarantee all plant material for a period of one (1)
year. Atthat time, the Owner's representative reserves the right for a final
inspection. Plant material with twenty-five percent (25%) die back, as
determined by the Owner's representative shall be replaced. This
guarantee includes the furnishing of new plants, labor, and materials.
These new plants shall also be guaranteed for a period of one (1) year.

3. The work shall consist of providing all necessary materials, labor, equipment,
tools, and supervision required for the completion as indicated on the
drawings.

4. All landscape areas including parking lot islands shall be irrigated by an

automatic underground irrigation system. Lawns and shrub/landscape

areas shall be watered by separate zones to minimize overwatering.

All written dimensions override scale dimensions on the plans.

Report all changes, substitutions, or deletions to the Owner's representative.

7. All bidders must inspect the site and report any discrepancies to the Owner's
representative.

8. All specifications are subject to change due to existing conditions.

9. The Owner's representative reserves the right to approve all plant material.

10.All ground mounted mechanical units shall be screened on three (3) sides
with living plant material.

MAINTENANCE OF GENERAL LANDSCAPE AREAS

1. The Owner of the landscaping shall perpetually maintain such landscaping in
good condition so as to present a healthy, neat, and orderly appearance,
free from refuse and debris.

2. The Owner shall conduct a seasonal landscape maintenance program
including regular lawn cutting (at least once per week during the growing
season), pruning at appropriate times, watering, and snow removal during
winter.

3. The Contractor is responsible for watering and maintenance of all seed
areas until a minimum of ninety percent (90%) coverage, as determined by
the Owner's representative.

4. All diseased and/or dead material shall be removed within sixty (60) days
following
notification and shall be replaced within the next appropriate planting
season or within one (1) year, whichever comes first.

5. Any debris such as lawn clippings, fallen leaves, fallen limbs, and litter shall
be removed from the site on a weekly basis at the appropriate season.

6. All planting beds shall be maintained by removing weeds, fertilizing, and
replenishing mulch as needed.

7. Perennial beds shall be kept free of weeds and mulched with fine textured
shredded bark as needed. Cut spent flower stalks from perennial plants at
regular intervals.

o o

o o

NOTES:

PLANT LIST

KEYQTY. BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE =

AML 19 Aronia melanocarpa 'Lowscape Mound' Lowscape Mound Chokeberry 24" ht., 3 gal. pot =

ALC 3 Amelanchier laevis 'Cumulus' Cumulus Serviceberry 2" cal. B&B

ARA 3 Acer rubrum '‘Armstrong Gold' Armstrong Gold Red Maple 2" -2-1/2" cal. B&B

HQP 2 Hydrangea quercifolia 'Pee Wee' Pee Wee Oakleaf Hydrangea 24" ht., 3 gal. pot —

IVL 12 ltea virginica 'Little Henry' Little Henry Sweetspire 24" ht., 3 gal. pot

JCH 8 Juniperus chinensis 'Hetz Columnaris' Hetz Columnar Upright Juniper 4'ht. B&B

JCS 7 Juniperus chinensis 'Spartan’ Spartan Upright Juniper 4' ht. B&B

LTA 1 Liriodendron tulipifera 'Arnold' Fastigiate Tuliptree 2" - 2-1/2" cal. B&B

PAC 3 Picea abies 'Cupressina’ Cupressina Norway Spruce 6' ht. B&B

RAG 13 Rhus aromatica 'Gro-Low' Gro-Low Fragrant Sumac 24" ht., 3 gal. pot

TMD 14 Taxus x media 'Densiformis' Densiformis Yew 24" ht. B&B y :

HHR 38 Hemerocallis sp. 'Happy Returns' Happy Returns Daylily 1 gal. pot, 24" o.c. s

HSG 28 Hosta sp. 'Guacamole' Guacamole Hosta 1 gal. pot, 30" o.c. o — \\

PAG 130 Pennisetum alopecuroides 'Ginger Love' Ginger Love Fountain Grass 1 gal. pot, 30" o.c. SEEDED \ :.5 = . .
LAWN \__ ﬁﬂﬂ.«& ) \34 .

PERENNIALS

SHREDDED BARK
TO THREE INCH

(3") DEPTH
MOUND TO EIGHT

INCH (8") HEIGHT

e

T e T [ =

Rt N T

PARKING LOT ISLAND DETAIL not to scale

PROPOSED
BUILDING

SEEDED |
LAWN

3 PAC SEEDED LAWN
7JCS
1 ARA
L e
NP Seeoy
IR Q.QQ&
SEEDED
LAWN
© |
9 RAG \\
v o/
A7) oraen N /
— B/
e TS
LET =
SEEDED— i .\
2 T | =y
— — . \\\ ///I
38 HHR :
/ /
~ | ; 3
Epfn mmmmmWMw /.
I(“q ey S5
@ / .
/.
AN | mw«
/ ) é
)&
Sy
19 AML
1ALC
SEEDED LAWN
9 RAG

CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY PERCOLATION OF PLANTING PIT
PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

SET TOP OF BALL THREE INCHES (3") ABOVE FINISH GRADE.
SET STAKES VERTICAL & EVENLY SPACED.

STAKES OR GUYS TO BE SECURED ABOVE THE FIRST BRANCH.
DO NOT PRUNE TERMINAL LEADER. PRUNE ONLY DEAD OR U
BROKEN BRANCHES. §
REMOVE ALL TAGS, STRING, PLASTICS, AND OTHER %ﬁﬁ

*

*

MATERIALS THAT ARE UNSIGHTLY OR COULD CAUSE DAMAGE.

@ * STAKE TREES UNDER FOUR INCH (4") CALIPER.
W/

* STAKE ALL EVERGREEN TREES UNDER TWELVE FEET (12') HIGH.
GUY ALL EVERGREEN TREES TWELVE FEET (12') HIGH AND OVER.

* CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY PERCOLATION OF PLANTING PIT PRIOR
TO INSTALLATION.

* NEVER CUT CENTRAL LEADER. PRUNE ONLY TO REMOVE DEAD
OR BROKEN BRANCHES.

* SET STAKES VERTICAL AND EVENLY SPACED.

* REMOVE ALL TAGS, STRING, PLASTICS, AND OTHER MATERIALS
THAT ARE UNSIGHTLY OR COULD CAUSE GIRDLING.

GENERAL NOTES FOR ALL PLANTINGS:

* DO NOT CUT CENTRAL LEADER.

* REMOVE ALL TAGS, STRINGS,PLASTICS, AND ANY OTHER NON-BIODEGRADABLE MATERIALS (EXCEPT LABEL
FOR PLANT NAME) FROM PLANT STEMS OR CROWN WHICH ARE UNSIGHTLY OR COULD CAUSE GIRDLING.

* PLANTS SHALL BEAR THE SAME RELATION TO FINISH GRADE AS IT BORE TO THE PREVIOUS GRADE IN THE
NURSERY. SET THE BASE OF THE PLANT SLIGHTLY HIGHER THAN EXISTING GRADE IF PLANTING IN CLAY SOILS.

* CENTER THE ROOTBALL IN THE PLANTING HOLE. LEAVE THE BOTTOM OF THE PLANTING HOLE FIRM. USE

e\ A WATER TO SETTLE THE PLANTING MIX AND REMOVE ANY AIR POCKETS AND FIRMLY SET THE TREE OR SHRUB,
N\,
& (1) STAKE TREE JUST BELOW FIRST BRANCH ALV @ el o A_w._ww_mv><«“mn._um,“wm_m_uMm%<M INCH GENTLY TAMP IF NEEDED.
USING TWO INCH TO THREE INCH (2"-3") WIDE <% ) MATERIAL OF NYLON, PLASTIC, OR OTHER
\ BELT-LIKE MATERIAL OF NYLON, PLASTIC, OR LN w,m%\ X ACCEPTABLE MATERIAL. (NO WIRE OR HOSE NOTE:
OTHER ACCEPTABLE MATERIAL. (NO WIRE N 4%? e@ TO BE USED TO GUY TREES.) THREE (3) GUYS e NOTE:
7l D /A *
OR HOSE TO BE USED TO GUY TREES.) S 2 gmﬂ.&!(&. —(1) EVENLY SPACED PER TREE. REMOVE AFTER CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY PERCOLATION * CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY PERCOLATION
THREE (3) GUYS EVENLY SPACED PER TREE. LY N OF PLANTING PIT PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.
REMOVE AETER ONE (1) WINTER SEASON LRGN ONE (1) WINTER SEASON. OF PLANTING PIT PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.
- N7 — *
~—= < X@ 2 x 2 HARDWOOD STAKES. POSITION SIX INCHES e —(2) (2) 2 x 2 HARDWOOD STAKES. POSITION SIX INCHES (1) SHREDDED BARK MULCH AT FOUR PERENNIALS TO BE PLANTED UP TO THE EDGE OF
(2 2x . 9 TO EIGHT INCHES (6"-8") OUTSIDE OF ROOTBALL INCH (4") MINIMUM DEPTH. MULCH THE SAUCER AROUND A TREE OR SHRUB BED.

TO EIGHT INCHES (6"-8") OUTSIDE OF ROOTBALL
AND EXTEND EIGHTEEN INCHES (18") BELOW
TREE PIT INTO UNDISTURBED SOIL.

@ APPLY TREE WRAP AND SECURE WITH A
BIODEGRADABLE MATERIAL AT TOP AND
BOTTOM. REMOVE AFTER ONE (1) WINTER.

@ SHREDDED BARK MULCH OF A NATURAL
COLOR AT FOUR INCH (4") MINIMUM DEPTH.
LEAVE A THREE INCH (3") CIRCLE OF BARE

5J
2\
mwﬂd\ \
%’V@ 74

AND EXTEND EIGHTEEN INCHES (18") BELOW
TREE PIT INTO UNDISTURBED SOIL.

Vy N (3) SHREDDED BARK MULCH OF A NATURAL
) (3) ~ COLOR AT FOUR INCH (4") MINIMUM DEPTH.
K LEAVE A THREE INCH (3") CIRCLE OF BARE
RK (4)  SOIL AT THE BASE OF THE TREE.

q
V% .\@ (4) MOUND TO FORM TREE SAUCER.

5555~ (5)FINISH GRADE SLOPED AWAY FROM TREE.

SOIL AT THE BASE OF THE TREE. 2 _/\\.//\\//\\//\\
(5) MOUND TO FORM TREE SAUCER. R 22222 (8B)CUT AND REMOVE WIRE, BURLAP, AND
QUKL [ o () FINISH GRADE SLOPED AWAY FROM TREE. s A R BINDINGS FROM THE TOP ONE-THIRD
R R N L O (1/3) OF THE ROOTBALL.
R NN FROM THE TOP ONE-THIRD (1/3) OF THE ROOTBALL. &GS RESESECEREE KGN
N I, I XIS PO PER SITE CONDITIONS AND PLANT
S8 SIS (10) (&) WIDTH OF ROOTBALL ON EACH SIDE. NRGQPPRAARLRRG ez (5) _ REQUIREMENTS.

PLANTING MIX SHALL BE AMMENDED PER SITE . WIDTH OF ROOTBALL ON EACH SIDE.

CONDITIONS AND PLANT REQUIREMENTS.

® DECIDUOUS TREE 1¢ $cARIFY BOTTOM AND SIDES OF PLANTING
PLANTING DETAILS PIT TO FOUR INCH (4") DEPTH.

Q\ EVERGREEN TREE

@ SCARIFY BOTTOM AND SIDES OF PLANTING
PIT TO FOUR INCH (4") DEPTH.

SHALL BE NATURAL IN COLOR.

(2)FORM A SAUCER WITH MULCH AND
SOIL AROUND SHRUB BED.

) @ CUT AND REMOVE BURLAP AND
BINDINGS FROM THE TOP ONE-THIRD

@mmm PLANT LIST FOR SPACING DISTANCE.

(2) SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK OF A
NATURAL COLOR MULCH AT FOUR INCH (4")
MINIMUM DEPTH.

2 (1/3) OF THE ROOTBALL. O, (3)  (3)3/16" x 4" ALUMINUM EDGING (OR APPROVED
® (4)3116" x 4" ALUMINUM EDGING (OR L & % EQUIVALENT) OR SPADED EDGE.

APPROVED EQUIVALENT) OR

2 EIIY SPADED EDGE. _@_\/ R @ EXCAVATE PLANTING BED AND BACKFILL
W// /\\\///\\\//v @mxo><>qm PLANTING HOLE AND A5 WITH PREPARED PLANTING MIX AT A

W// o /\\\///\\\//v BACKFILL WITH PREPARED : TEN INCH (10") DEPTH.

N KK PLANTING MIX.

W/ ////\\A///\\A//\/ X @ UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE.

AN @ UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE.

@ LAWN.

° SCARIFY SUBGRADE.

@v_..pzq_zm MIX TO CONSIST OF EQUAL PARTS
OF SAND, LEAF COMPOST, AND NATIVE SOIL.

@ LAWN.

SHRUB ANNUAL / PERENNIAL / GROUNDCOVER

not to scale

scale: 1" = 20"

8 JCH 40 PAG
1LTA
LANDSCAPE PLANTING PLAN scale: 1" = 20
20' 0'

20' 40' 60’
= — north

date: June 20, 2024

revised:

LANDSCAPE PLAN FOR:
Fairway Engineering, L.L.C.
28525 Beck Road, Suite 124
Wixom, Michigan 48393
(248) 938-4902

LANDSCAPE PLAN BY:
Nagy Devlin Land Design, L.L.C.
31736 West Chicago Avenue
Livonia, Michigan 48150

(734) 634-9208

S

DEVLIN

m‘ d xzom E“d_m,.m below.
3 all before you dig.
Sz

PROJECT LOCATION:
Retail Building

East Howard Street &
Perry Street

Pontiac, Michigan

\ ./J \v
> W/@_\H\Q\«F\V/\K\&\c\ﬁm\«r\

BRIAN

LP - 1: LANDSCAPE PLANTING PLAN
* Base data provided by Fairway Engineering, L.L.C.




WALL LEGEND

EXISTING AALL

DEMOLITION WALL

NEAN WALL

BRICK

MASONRY BLOCK XHHKAHK XXX XX

REVIEWED UNDER:

2015 MICHIGAN BUILDING CODE

1249'-10"

&_Ih: _N0_|®__

REVISIONS

NO. | DATE

ADDENDUM /BULLETIN

4.'0: L 4.'0: L

VESTIBULE e FARNE &P

||I_8II

|él_qll

|él_qll

-75I_éll

g

M& _Ilﬂ:

32'-|!"

|él_qll

45I_5II

BANQUET

251"

|OI_OII

/\I}rmli}rr

2' I_4II

BARBER SHOP

3=1"

Llﬂ_lm:

sl_oll

2'-1"

EN LAUNDRAMAT

2

z__;z__i z__;z__i

<
1 Ln
15'-&5

;2__ | 2__7;2__

A Ti W Ti

ol

|4I_éll

ZDI—O“

25I_-7 "

OFFICE

w_lo__

0
0
[\]
[\

42'-4"

@& _|I4__

|él_qll

_m_|®:

_W_.I.&__ /

m_lo__

m_lo__

w_lno__
7

-7I_OII

-

—rl_oll

KITCHEN

29'-|1"

M

|6I_|II

w_ _Im:

53I_| "

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

M@)

SCALE: 3/16"=1'-0"

DRAFT -- NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

COMMERCIAL BUILDING

148 EAST HOWARDS STREET

A PROPOSED NEW BUILDING:
PONTIAC, MICHIGAN 48342

)

RESIDENTIAL/COMMERCIAL DESIGNER/PLANNE

web: www.zoarchitecture.com

ZACK M OSTROFF & ASSOCIATES

PH.248.425.4190

THIS DRAWMING AS AN INSTRUMENT
OF SERVICE IS AND SHALL REMAIN
THE PROPERTY OF THE DESIGNER
AND SHALL NOT BE USED IN ANY
WAY WITHOUT THE PERMISSION OF
THE DESIGNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL
DIMENSIONS AND EXISTING CONDITIONS
AT THE SITE BEFORE PROCEEDING
WITH EACH PHASE OF HIS WORK.

SHEET TITLE

FLOOR PLANS

SHEET SCALE

AS NOTED

PROJECT NO.

24-034

"03.04.24

SHEET NUMBER

A-100




NOILONHLSNOO d0O4 LON -- 14vdd

d3BANN L33HS

01y

NOILVAFI3 1SV3 \_ /
\
NOILVAFII HLNOS \_ /

IIIIIIIIII

‘ON 103r0dd

d41ON SV

ZACK M OSTROFF & ASSOC| ATES A PROPOSED NEW BUILDING:
RESIDENTIAL/COMMERCIAL DESIGNER/PLANNER CO MM ERC' AL BUILDIN G

ooooo
MMMMMMM

IIIII

JIVIS L33HS

mo

a(0]l-EINE

SNOILYATH

N
.|I>
o
OO web: www.zoarchitecture.com w >
EAN email: zack@zoarchitecture.com

PH.248.425.4190 O —

=
;;: 148 EAST HOWARDS STREET

o PONTIAC, MICHIGAN 48342

SNOISINTIY

@)
N
W
O
N
~

JOM SIH 40
I033004d 3y
NOJ ONILSIX3
JI¥3A TVHS N

<=0 <
'''''''

NIL3TING/NNAN3aaY | 3Lva | ON




NOILONHLSNOO d0O4 LON -- 14vdd

J3ENNN L33HS

HHHHH /}\\
CHH il
e e e
CHHHHAH] |
| A
R R A 1 L
T HHHHT /) i
HHHHHH /
HHHHHHE /
gEpEpEpEpEpEy Ay e ——
e Y
suadafaiatall 1LY
_:_:_:_:_:_:_ // T
EgEpigipininin / [TTTT]
T ! /
U HHHHH /
HHHHHH e =
“_‘_‘_‘_‘_:?: /
N
—an o = \
- EREREL) i - \
| ::) il //) < :::)
= Y = . e /
L HHHHHHE / e /
Y HE: /
mo | Jis /
> HHHHHH] y/ S T /
= E—|f . /
= e /
|
i /

Siolag
SZT9NIHS
TNOISNZWIa

IIIIIIIIII

‘ON 103r0dd

d41ON SV

ZACK M OSTROFF & ASSOC| ATES A PROPOSED NEW BUILDING:
RESIDENTIAL/COMMERCIAL DESIGNER/PLANNER CO MM ERC' AL BUILDIN G

OOOOO
mmmmmmm

IIIII

JIvOS L33HS

mo

a(0]l-EINE

SNOILYATH

N
.|I>
o
OO web: www.zoarchitecture.com w >
EAN email: zack@zoarchitecture.com

PH.248.425.4190 O —

=
;;: 148 EAST HOWARDS STREET

o PONTIAC, MICHIGAN 48342

SNOISINTIY

@)
N
W
O
N
~

JOM SIH 40
I033004d 3
NOJ ONILSIX3
JI¥3A TVHS o

;;;;
ooooo

NIL3TING/NNAN3aaY | 3Lva | ON




	Binder1
	August 2024 PC Meeting Agenda
	Draft PC Minutes - July 10th
	SEP 24-007 225 E Columbia Staff Report
	SEP 24-007 Application and Supplemental Materials
	3434_001
	ZMA 24-003 94 Dwight Staff Report
	Application
	Dwight Parking 2
	Dwight Parking NEW1
	94 Dwight Interior and Exterior Renderings
	Staff Report Window Transparency - CVC
	Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment Window Transparency 2024.08.02
	SPR 23-029 454 Auburn Ave (Modified Site Plan) Staff Report my RJL
	Application
	SOU22.078_Auburn Place_Complete Set (OLD)
	23.10.06 LH Auburn SPR App+ Checklist-typable-sign-notar


	Original Facade - 454 Auburn
	Revised Facade - 454 Auburn
	SPR 24-020 225 E Columbia Staff Report
	SPR 24-020 Application
	2024-06-06 - Dani's Transport North - Former MFD 25 Site - Issued for City Review - I677-02
	I677-02-ENG-C1-SP
	I677-02-ENG-C1-SP

	I677-02-ENG-C2-X-SECTION
	I677-02-ENG-C2-X-SECTION

	I677-02_LS

	SitePhotographs
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page


	SPR 24-024 148 E Howard Staff Report (Informational) MY
	Unsigned Application
	Site Plans 148 E howard 6-18-24
	C-1
	Sheets and Views
	C-1


	C-2
	C-3
	Sheets and Views
	C-3



	Landscape Plan
	Floorplans 148 E Howard
	Exterior Elevations 2
	Exterior Elevations



